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London
Security plc

Each year we provide fire protection for over
290,000 customers through our local presence in the
United Kingdom, Belgium, the Netherlands, Austria,
France, Germany, Denmark and Luxembourg.

Customer focus.

Wa continually strive to offer the highest quality of service and products to our
valued customers. We employ the best trained and qualified engineers with quality
products that have achieved the highest performance ratings 1o companies,
governments or private individuals.

Our services and products are commercialised through
long-established brands.

Nu-Swift, Ansul, Total, Premier and Master: the unigue styling of our products
makes them immediately recognisable to both the industry and customers allke.

We aim to achieve the highest levels of service and product quality.

Our employees are trained to the most stringent servicing standards and we
develop the highest performance-rated firo products. These activities are
performed whilst consldering the preservation of the environment.

Mare information at fondonsecurity.org )
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Earnings per share
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OUR EUROFEAN GROUP BERANDS

London Security plc continues t¢ deliver Industry-leading profit
margins since acquiring the Ansul and Nu-Swift businesses.
The challenges for the futurs are to continue to grow thyough
acquisition and organically and to bulld upon our compatitive
advantage of being a complete fire protection solutlon provider,

Cperating profit

£27.2m

+0.0%
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STRATEGIC REPORT

Chairman’s statement

J.G. Murray, Chairman

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial highlights of the

audited resufts for the year ended
31 December 2022 compared with
the year ended 31 December 2021
ars as follows:

s revenue of £188.9 million
(2021: £166.6 million);

& operating profit of £27.2 million
(2021; £27.2 millicn);

o profit for the year of £20.2 milion
(2021: £18.9 million);

e cash of £34.0 million
{2021: £35.7 million);

& aarmings per shars for the year
of £1.65 (2021: £1.62); and

¢ g dividend per share of £0.84
(2021: £0.80)

London Security plc
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Trading review

The financial highlights [lustrate that
the Group's revenue Increased by
£22.3 million {13.4%) to £188.9 million
and operating profit remained at
£27.2 million. These results reflect

¢ the effect of input Inflation which our
companles lnitlally absorbed, but as
it becams clear that It was a longe
term trend we passed on appropriate
price Increases to our customers;

the positive Impact of acquisitions
in 2022 and the full year's trading
of acquisitions in 2021;

improved performance from
our service business in
continental Europe;

o continued improvement from newer
sarvice offerings {e.g. emergency
lights and passive fire protaction); and

o the movement in the Eurc to Sterling
average exchange rate, which had
an adversa effect of £1.3 million on
reported revenue and £3.2 million
on operating profit. A more detailed
review of this year's performance is
given in the Financial Revaw and
the Strategic Report.

Acquisitions

It remains a principal aim of the Group
to grow through acquisition. Acquisitions
are being sought throughout Europe
and the Group will Inveast at prices
where an adequate return Is envisaged
by the Board. In the year under review,
the Group acquired seven security
businesses and has grown its presence
In Austria, the United Kingdom, Belgium,
Germany and Luxembourg. The Group
has also continued with the acquisition
of service contracts from smaller well-
established businesses for Integration
into the Group’s existing subsidiaries.

Management and staff

2022 was a year in which the staff
performed well and, on behalf of the
shareholders, { would fike O sxprass
thanks and appreclaticn for their
contribution. The Group recognises

that wa can only achieve our aims with
talented and dedicated colleaguss who
provide outstanding customer service in
every area of the business.

Dividends

A final dividend in respect of 2021 of
£0.42 per ordinary share was paid to
sharaholders on 8 July 2022. An interim
dividend in respect of 2022 of £0.42 per
ordinary share was pald to shareholders
on 28 November 2022, The Board is
recommending the payment of a final
dividend in respact of 2022 of £0.42

per ordinary share to be pald on 7 July
2023 to shareholders on the register on
9 June 2023. The shares will be marked
ex-dividend on § June 2023.

Covid-19 impact assessment

In 2022 there was fargely a return to
narmality in our business. The high level
of business fallures predicted by some
commentators did not oceur.

Future prospects

The markets in which we operate ars
entering what Is likely to be a pericd

of low growth with continued high
inflation, The London Security Group
however has a healthy balance sheet,
strong cash resarves and a track record
for good cash generation. The Board
therefore considers that the Group is
well placed to weather any downtumn.
We will also continue to invest in our
future and the Group plans o continue
to grow through acquisiticns.



Annual General Mesting

The Annual General Meeting ("AGM")
will ba held at 2 Jubilee Way, Elland,
West Yorkshire HX5 90, on 28 June 2023
at 11.30 am. The Company confirms
that shareholders are able to attend

In person should they wish to do go.
However, wa strongly encourage
shareholders to vote on all resolutions
by completing the enclosad form of
proxy for use at that Meeting, which you
are requested to return In accordance
with the instructions on the form.

J.G. Murray
Chairman
19 May 2023

London Security ple
Annual Report and Accounts 2022
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STRATEGIC REPORT

Financial review

IN SUMMARY

« Our acquisitive strategy continues
to add to Group profitability.

* The fire security markst is
experiencing (ncreased compatition.

= We are expsriencing cost
increases across all our
purchases which is putting
downward pressure on margins.

o Wo will continue to concsntrate
on the highest levets of customsr
senvice to mitigate this,

London Sacuritzdplc
Annuel Report and Accounts 2022
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Consolidated Income Statement

The Group’s revenue increased by
£22.3 million {13.4%) to £188.9 million.
Operating profit remzined stable at
£27.2 million. Thase rasults include

the adverse movement Iin the Euro

to Sterling average exchange rate,
which has Increased from 1.16 to 1.17.
[f the 2022 results from the European
subsidiaries had been translated at
2021 rates, ravenus would have been
£180.2 milion instead of £188.9 milllon,
which would represent an increass of
14.2% on the prior year. On the same
basis, operating profit would have been
£27.4 million instead of £27.2 million, an
increase of 0,7% compared to 2021.

Inflation had & major impact on the
Group's operations In 2022, Inflation
was Initially driven by two world svents,
Firstly, the world wide recovery

from Covid-19 resulted in a surga in
shipping costs which drove increassd
supply prices for us and our suppliers.
Secondly, the destabilising effect of the
war in the Ukraine leading to increased
energy and food prices. This resulted
In & high inflation shock across all our
markets, While we initially absorbed
these costs we had to increase our
prices accordingly.

Cur acquisition teams were successiul
In finalising the purchase of seven

fire and security businesses in 2022,
We hava incroased our presencs In
Garmany, the United Kingdom, Belgium,
Austria and Luxembourg. In 2022 thase
new subsidiaries contributed £4.6
million to the Group's turnover. Further
detalls are givean in nots 27. Turnover
also Includes a full year's trading from
the acquisitions we made in 2021 of
£7.8 milikon which is an increase of
£5.3 million on 2021.

The Group's effective income tax rate
of 26% is above the UK corporation tax
rate of 19% as most of tha expense Is
incurred in jurisdictions where the rate
is higher.

Consolidated Statement

of Financlal Position

Tha Group continues to demonstrate
consistently profitable performance
and strong cash conversion, This

is lilustrated by a well-capitalised
balance sheet with net cash and a
strong asset base. The Group ended
the year with cash of £34.0 million
(2021: £35.7 miilion).

The Group’s total berrowings at the year
end were £1.8 miflion.

£1.1 million of these borrowings were
refinanced in May 2018 with the Group's
existing bankers, Lioyds Bank plc,
resufting in a multi-currency term loan
denominated as £3 million in Sterling
and €8 million in Euros. Theas loans
wore fully repaid in April 2023.

Inciudad in ths total figure above

ars loans of £0.7 million which have
been recognised on the acguisition
of subsidiary undertakings. These are
set to be repaid equally over the next
five ysars.

Treasury management and policy
The Board considers foreign currency
translation exposure and interest rates
to be the main potential traasury risks,
Treasury policies and guidslines are
authorised and reviewed by the Board,

Segmental reporting

The chief operating decision maker
(“CODM") for the London Security
Group has been identified as the
executive Board, as ultimately this
function is responsible for the allocation
of resources and assassing the
performance of the Group's business
units. The internal raporting provided
to the CODM is a combination of
consolidated financial information and
detalled analysis by brand.



The management information on

which the CODM makes its decisions
has been raviewed and is desmed

to be the consclidated result for the
Group. The Group's companies in
different Europsan countries operate
under similar sconomic and paolitical
conditions with na differant significant
risks assoclated with any particular
area and ng exchange control risks and
the Group's operations are managed
on a Pan-European basis with close
operational relaticnships between
subsidiary companies. In addition, the
nature of products, services, production
and distribution is conslistent across
the reglon,

Accordingly, the Directors have concluded
that under IFRS 8 the Group operates

in a single gecgraphical and markst
segment and that there Is a single
cperating segment for which financial
information Is regularly reviewed

by the CODM,

Key risks and uncertainties

The Group's key risks and uncertainties
are discussed in the Strategic Report.

London Security
Annual Report and Accounts 2
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STRATEGIC REPORT

Strategic report

Principal activities

London Security pic is an investment
holding company and its Board co-
ordinates the Group's activities, The
principal activities of the Group are

the manufacture, sale and rental of fire
protection equipment and the pravision
of associated malntenancs services.

Business modsi

The Group is a leadsr in Europe's

fire sacurity industry. We provide fire
protection through our local presence
in the United Kingdom, Beigium, the
Netherlands, Austrla, France, Germany,
Denmark and Luxembourg. More detall
on our revenue streams can be found in
the revenue recognition section of our
accounting policies.

The Group's services and products are
commercialised through well and long-
established brands such as Nu-Swift,
Ansul, Premier and Master. The unique
styting of our products makes thern
immediately recognisable to both the
industry and customars alike,

The Group aims to achieve the
highest levels of service and product
quality through continued training

of our employees to the most
stringent servicing standards and

the development of the highest
performance-rated fire products.

The Group continues to bulld on its
reputation for service excellence and
quatity to develop a "safety solutions”
business with a well-diversified and loya!
customer base.

Business review and results

Tha Consolidated Incomes Staterment
shows a profit attributabls to equity
shareholders of the Parent Company for
the year ended 31 December 2022 of
£20.2 milllon {2021: £19.9 million). The
Group's resutts are discussed in detall
in the Financial Review. The Group paid
dividends In the year of £16.3 million
comprising a fina dividend in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2021 of
£0.42 per ordinary share and an interim

06
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dividend of £0.42 per ordinary share In
respect of the yaar ended 31 Decamber
2022, The Board Is recommending the
paymant of a final dividend in respect

of the year ended 31 Dacember 2022
of £0.42 per ordinary shars. The Group
endad the yaar with net assets of
£145.¢ milion {2021: £131.7 miltion),

Key performance indicators

Given the straightforward nature of the
business, the Company's Directors
are of the opinion that the analysis of
revenue, operating profit and earmnings
per share are the appropriate KPis for
an understanding of the development
and performance of the business.

The analysls of these KPls is included
in the Chairman’s Statement and the
Financial Review.

5172 statement

The Board belisves that the presence
and requirements of a longstanding
controlling sharsholder help focus

the Group's strategy on fong-tsrm
shareholder value creatior. Decisions
are taken bearing in mind the effect on
long-term growth in revanus, operating
profit and eamings per share.

Our employses are vital in delivering
the highest levels of service In order

to mitigate the dewnward pressure on
prices in our market, We involve and
listen to emplcyees to maintain strong
employee engagemant and retain
talented people. We have a number of
employee representative groups across
Europe 1o facllitate this. lnvestment in
our workfarce through ongoing training
is seen as essential to keop up to date
with avolving legislation and protect the
businass from competition.

The Directors recognise the need

to foster buslness rslationships with
suppliers and customers, We alm

to have an open, censtructive and
effective refationship with all suppliers,
Including site visits by our staff to ensura
supply chaln sustainability, responsible
sourcing and supply chaln resilience.

The Directors consider the Impact of the
Group's operations on the environment.
In recent years many of our product
innovations have been focusad on
limiting our environmental impact,

We have a long list of accreditations,
including ISC 8001 and I1SO 14001.

The interasts of different stakehalders
may not always be totally compatible.
Therefore, the Group has 1o weigh

up the needs and requirsments of all
stakeholders and attempt to find the
right balance where decisions may
affect more than one staksholder. The
Group remalns ethical in its dealings
with stakeholders and attempts

to keep stakeholders informed of
relevant business decisions. Ths likely
consequences of all our long-term
decision making Is part of our ongoing
management process.

The culture of the business is one of
support and inclusiveness with the aim
of ensuring our business Is sustainable
in the long run. We aim to be an equal
opportunities employer and deal faily with
all stakeholders. Robust procedures are
in place for confiict resolution.

To maintain a reputation for high
standards of business conduct our
website, www.londonsecurity.org,
explains our approach to the ten
principles set out in Section 3 of the
Quoted Companies Alliance Corporate
Governance Code Issused in 2018,

To limit the effect of the majority
shareholder, the Parent Cempany and
EQI Fire SARL entered into a Services
Agresment dated 10 December 1989 in
which EOI Fire SARL provided certain
assurances to the Parant Company with
ragard to its relationship with the Parent
Company. The agresment confirms that
the business and affalrs of the Parent
Company shall be managed by the
Board in accordance with the Parent
Company's Memorandum and articles
of association and with applicable laws
and all relevant statutory provisions

for the benefit of the shareholders ag

a whole, Any transactions or other



relationships betwaen any member of
the EOI Fire SARL group and the Parent
Company would beé at arm's length and
on a normal commercial basis, The
Directars declars their intersst and take
no part in decisions where appropriate.

Board performance

Tha Board is measured primarily with
raference to the Group’s financial
parformance and the suitability of the
Group to deliver strong results In the
future. In recent years the financial
performance of the Group has been
strong, which has encouraged the
Board to believe that its membership is
appropriate, The Board also considers
that the stability of Its membersnip
over recent years has been a major
contributor to the Company's success.
The Vice Chalrman evaluatss the
Board performancg informally on a
regular basis and formally at least
twice per year.

Principal rlsks and uncertainties
Supply chain disruption. Many of

our compenents are sourced from
China. The responsa by the Chinese
government to continuing Covid-19
outbreaks there through further
lockdawns had the possibility to
disrupt production. The recovery of
the rest of the world from Covid-19
has alse caused a surge in dermand
for shipping capacity, which has
resulted In delayed and increased lead
times. The Group has mitigated tha
consequences of this by continuing

to hold high stock levels which has
ansured we always have capacity to
supply the full rangs of products to our
engineers, Components are sourced
from multiple suppliers reducing the
risk of lockdown restiictions affecting
supply. The Group is starting to diversify
supply of components away from the
Far East. Importantly, we maintained
our in-house manutacture of finished
product utilising factories in the United
Kingdom and Belgium.

Inftation, Various factors beyond our
contral have caused Increased prices
across all our inputs. While we initially
chose to absorb these increases,

it became clear that these were

not transitory prassures. We have
responded by increasing our sales
prices and remalning In dialogue with
cur custemers to explain our decislon.

Recruitment. We have experienced
some difficulty In recrultment since the
ending of the pandamic in commaon with
many other sectors, There is resistance
to retum to previous work patterns at
previous wage lavals. This, coupled with
the inflation pregent in all the countrias
in which we cperate, has resulted in
higher wages.

Business confidence. There are
challenging econcmic conditions

in Europe. All European countries

are expected to sndure a period of
minimal growth during 2023 which will
reduce demand. Howaver, the naturs
of our products and services should
insulate the Group from the waorst of
this. We expect service revenue 10

be raduced as a result of business
fallures, althaugh the experlence of the
2008 financlal crisis and the Covid-19
pandemic in 2020 and 2021 showad
this may not be too serious. We are
sesing a reduced wlllingness of our
customers to invest in upgrading or
installing new systams. The Group
has a strong capital base and liquidity
position to weather these conditions.

Increased competition, The fire
protection market in Europe is highly
competitive and thers are minimal
barriers to entry to those smaller
businesses offering a lower price
service, However, the Group has

built the reputation of its operating
subsiciaries on quality by providing
service levels racognised as being the
best in the industry. The Group Is able
to offer its customers tha certainty of
supply and compliance with all relevant

safety leglslation at an appropriate ptice.

We invest in our workforce through
ongaing tralning to keep up to date
with [egislation,

Growth through accuisition is an
important strategy of the Greup.

A potential risk is not identifying unsuitable
acquisitions that fall to mest the investment
case and would be disruptive to
Integrate Into the Group, This risk

is mitigated by formal review by the
invastment committes prior to an offer
being made. Following acquisition,

the integration team Implemants

the integration plan and monitors
perfarmance against that plan.

The exit of the UK from the EU has had
little impact on the Group's performance.
Thera is no significant trade between

the Group's Sterling and Eurozone
subsldiarles which would be subject to
uncestainty surrounding access to each
other's markets. No United Kingdom
subsidiaries have customers in the
Eurczone and no Eurozone subsidiaries
have customers in the United Kingdom.

Forgign cumency and intorost rate risks
are discussed in the Financial Review.

The Group has considerad climate related
risks and concludad this is not a key risk
area for the Group. Although rot a key
risk for the Group, it is aware of climate
change and has started to introduce
electric vehicles into its flest where
appropriate and has fitted solar panels
to the roof of the factory in the United
Kingdorn to reduce its carbon footprint.

Forelgn currency and interest rate risks
are discussad in the Financial Review.

Future developments

High inflation and low growth looks

set to continue in 2023, However,

we gontinue to believe that the Group's
well-established business mods!

and sclld financlals provide a strong
foundation to waather this chalenga
and to provide profitable growth and
long-tarm sharehoidar retums.

Signed on bshalf of the Board

London Security plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2022
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Directors and Company advisers

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Jacques Gaston Murray 103

Chairman

Mr. Murray’s involvement In the fire industry began in 1961
with his investment In a business which became General
Incendie S.A., one of France’s largest fire extinguisher
companies. He invested in Nu-Swift and became Chairman
In 1982 and the majority sharsholder in 1984 when Nu-Swift
acquired Assoclated Fire Protection Limited, which owned
General Incendie S.A. He has a business interestin, and is
Chalmman of, Andrews Sykes Group plc ("Andrews Sykes"),
a separately AIM-quotsd UK company.

Xavier Mignolet 58

Managing Director

Kavier Mignolet joined the Group in 1995. He graduated
with a master's degres In Commercial and Financlal
Sciences at HEG in Lidége In 1987 and started his career in
financial audit for PwC in Brussels. He is a Non-Executive
Diractor of Andrews Sykes.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Jean-Pierre Murray 54

Nan-Executive Director

Jean-Plarre Murray is the son of Jacques Gaston
Murray. He graduated from Los Angeles Pepperdine
University in 1980 with a BA in Finance, and gained his
master's degree in 1993, He Is a Non-Executive Director
of Andrews Sykes and a number of private companies.

Marie-Cfaire Leon 59

Non-Executive Director

Marie-Clalre Leon has been responsibie for managing
various projects around the world with Jacgues
Gaston Murray. She graduated from California State
University in 1988 with a bachelor’s degree in Business
Adminigtration, with a particular focus on Marketing
Management, New Venturs and Small Business
Management. She Is a Non-Executive Director of
Andrews Sykes.

Londeon Security pic
Annual Report and Accounts 2022
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Jean-Jacques Murray 56

Vice Chairman

Jean-Jacques Murray Is the son of Jacques Gaston
Murray. Ha graduated with a BA In Finance from Los
Angsles Pepperdine Univarsity in 1988 and obtalned
his master's degree In 1980. His respensibiltty Is the
control and strategic direction of the Group. He is the
Non-Executive Vice Chairman of Andrews Sykas.

Emmanuel Sebag 54

Exscutive Director

Emmanuel Sebag has responsibility for the review and
supervision of Group oparations. He graduated with a master's
degree in Industrial Administration from Carnegie-Mellon
University in 1991, He Is a Non-Executive Director of
Andrews Sykes.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Henry Shouler 85

Senior Independent Non-Executive Director
Henry Shouler has a number of directorships in private
companies. The Board believes that Henry continuss
to act with the utmost iIndependence despite his length
of tanure.



The majority of the Board have been
actively involved in the fire protection
industry for mere than 20 years.
Financial expertise is provided to the
Board by the Company Secrstary and
- external advisers,

If he faals it appropriate, the Senior
Indepandent Non-Executive
Director is encouraged to seek
external professional advice at the
Group's expense.

Cormporate governance

Tha Parent Company's and Group’s
approach to applying the ten principles
set out in Section 3 of the QCA
Corporate Governance Code js set
out in detall on the Group’s websita,
www.londonsecurity.org.

The Board meets on two occasions
each year. Al Directors receive a
pre-meeting brisfing package and
post-meeting minutes and appropriate
attachments. As a number of the
Board's Directors are based overseas,
it Is not appropriate for all Directors

fo attend all meatings. Where a
Director cannot attend, he can give his
contributions to an attending Dlrector
or the Company Secretary and relay
any comments concerning the Board
minutes before they are adopted.
Should there be anything that requires
reconvening the meeting, an all-parties
telephone Board meeting is canvenad.

All Directors receive appropriate monthly
managemant information and have the
opportunity to discuss this with the
Managing Director or any imember of

his team.

On an annual basis, following the Annual
Goneral Mesting, the Board reviews the
parformancs of its two committess.

Board committees

The Board maintains two standing
committess comprising Executive
and Non-Executive Diractors, Both
committess have written constitutions
and terms of reference.

The remuneration committee comprises
H. Shouler and J-J. Murray. The
commities is chaired by H. Shouler,
The remuneration commities reviews
the performance of Executive Directors
and sets the scale and structurs of
their rernuneration and the basis

of their service agreements with

due regard to the interests of the
sharaeholders. No Director is permitted
to participate in decisions concarming
his own ramuneration. Details of
Directors’ remunetration are set out in the
Directors' Remuneration Report in the
Annual Report.

The audit committee currently
comptises H. Shouler and J-J.

Murray. H. Sheuler is independent of
managernent and EOI Fire SARL. The
committee is chaired by H. Shouler.
The audit committes Is responsible for
ensuring that the financial performance
of the Group Is property monitored,
controlled and reported on. The aucft
committee considers risk and intemal
control ag a fundamental part of its
responsibllities. it mests the auditor to
discuss the audit apprcach and the
results of the audit. The audit commities
conslders the need to introduce an
Intarmal audit function each year, After
taking Into conslderation the current
size and ¢complaxity of tha Group, the
comimittes balieves that it wauld not be
cost effective tc have an internal audit
function and the committes feels that
sufficient cemfort is obtalned through
the scope and quality of managament's
ongoing monitoring of risks.

Duo to tha small size of the Board, the
Directors consider that a nomination
committee need not be astablished.

COMPANY INFORMATION

Company advisers
Company Secretary and
registered office

Richard Pollard

Premier House

2 Jubiles Way

Elland

West Yorkshire HX5 oDY

Registered number
00053417

Charterasd accountants and
statutory independent auditor
Grant Thornton UK LLP

No.1 Whitehall Riverside

Leeds LS1 4BN

Registrars
Link Group
Unit 10 Central Sguare

29 Wellington Street
Leads LS1 4DL

Stockbrokers and
nominated advisers
WH Ireland Limited

24 MartinLane
London ECAR ODR

London Security plc
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Report of the Directors

The Directors present their report
and the audited Group and Parent
Company financlal statements for
the year ended 31 December 2022,
Future developments in the business
and dividends paid and proposed
are discussed in the Strateglc
Report. The Group's financial risk
management policy is discussed

in the Financial Review,

Directors

The Dirsctors of the Parent Company,
all of whom served during the whale
of the year ended 31 December 2022,
and up to the date of signing the
Group and Parent Company financial
statements, were:

Exacutive Directors
J.G. Murray, J-J. Murray, X. Mignolet
and E. Sebag.

Non-Executive Directors
M-C. Leon, H. Shouler and J-F. Murray.

J-J. Murray, E. Sebag and H. Shouler
retire by rotation and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-slection at the
Annual Gengral Meeting.

None of the Directors have a service
contract with the Parent Gompany.

Brief biographical details of the Directors
are set out on page 8.

Directors’ liability insurance

The Parent Company has maintained

a Directors' qualifying third-party
indemnity policy throughout the financlal
year and up to the date of signing

the financial statements. Neither the
Company’s indemnity nor insurance
provide caver In the event that a Director
Is provad to have acted fraudulently

or dishonestly. No claims have besen
made under gither the indemnity or
insurance policy.

Londan Sacurity plc
Annusgl Report and Accounts 2022
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Substantial shareholdings

At 19 May 2023, the Parent Company had
been natified of the following interests of
3% or more in its share capital:

Number Percentage of

of shares  shars caphal
EOIl Fire SARL 9,861,054 B80.43%
Tristar Fire Corp. 2,256,033 18.40%

Insofar as it is aware, the Parsnt Company
has ne Institutional sharsholders,

J.G. Murray is a Director of Londan
Security plc as well as EOI Fire SARL.
J.G. Murray, J-J. Murray, J-P. Murray
and M-C. Leon are Directors of London
Security plc as well as Tristar Fire Corp.

Corporate culture and ethical values

The Group has a long-established
heritage and reputation based on sound
ethical values and the Board considers
this to be of great ongeing value, Many
companies within our market sector
envy our reputation and we fraquently
optimise this commercially and by
attracting new staff.

Wo have a long list of accreditations,
including 1ISO SC01 and ISO 14001,

We pride ourselves on providing our
staff with a good working anvironment
within & strong ethical culture. The local
staff handbooks are regularly reviewed
by the senior cperations teams and are
provided to all staff on cosnmencement
of employment and are available at

all times via a Company intranet site,
The Group has a large number of
long-serving staff members, many

with 30 years' plus service, which is

a tastament to our working culture.

Health, safety and the environment

The maintenance and improvement

of working standards to safeguard

the health and wellbeing of staff

and customers aflke fs a continuing
pricrity. Health and Safety Officers are
appcinted at each Group location and
they receive periadic training to keep
abreast of both legislative requirements
and technological advances, It is Group

policy 1o operate in a reasonable manner
with ragard to the environment.

Employment of disabied persons
The Group is committed to employment
policies that follow best practice based
on equal opportunities for all employeos
and offer appropriate training and career
development for disabled staff, If members
of staff becoms disabled, the Group
cortinues amployment wherever possibie
and arranges retraining if required.

Employee involvement

The Group recognises the need to
ensure effective communications with
employess to encourage Involvement in
the Group’s parfermance and achieve
a common awareness of factors
affecting that performance. Policies
and procedures have been developed
to sult the needs of sach subsidiary
undertaking, which take into account
factors such as numbers employed and
location and Include newsletters and
communication meatings.

Payment to suppliers

The Parent Company and Group

agrese payment terms with all suppliers
when they enter into binding purchase
contracts. The Group seeks to abide by
the payment terms agreed with suppliers
wheénever it is satisfied that the supplier
has provided the goods or services in
accordance with tha agreed terms and
conditions. The Groug does not follow
any standard o external cods which
deals specifically with the payment

of suppliers.

At 31 December 2022, Group average
creditor days were 38 days (2021: 38
days). The Parent Company had no
trade creditors at either year end.

Stakeholder engagemant

Also refer to the $172 statement In the
Strategic Report for further details,

Engaging with our stakeholders is key to
our success and dslivering cur strategy.
We have various mechanisms that
enable the Board and management to
understand and conslder stakeholder



views as part of their decision making.
The key stakeholder groups and the
ways in which we engage with them are
set out below:

Customers - feedback from customers
snables us to develop service plans and
products that better meet their nesds.
Our enginesrs interact with customers
on & dally basis. When customers need
extra support our customer servics team
is available to offer assistance,

Suppliers - we work with suppllers
worldwide which provide products that
support us in defivering high-quality and
safe products for our customers. We
aim to have an open, constructive and
sffective relationship with ait suppliers
Including site visits by our staff,

Investars — we maintain regular dialogue
with Investors to communicate our
strategy and performance in order to
promote nvestor confidence and ensura
aur continued access to capital, We use
our wabsite to facilitate distrioution of our
results and news. There Is an AGM open
to all investars.

Employees - the Group racognises
the need to ensurs effective
communications with employees to
encourage involvament in the Group's
performance and achieve a common
awareness cf factors affecting that
perfarmances. Pelicies and procedures
have been developed to suit the neadls
of each subsidiary undertaking, which
taks Into account factors such as
numbers employed and location and
include newsletters and communication
mestings. Wa involve and lIsten to
employess o maintain streng smployes
engagement and retain talented
pecple. Wa consult employees or their
representatives on a ragular basls

so that their views can be taken into
account in making decisions which are
likely to affect their interests. We have
a number of employee representative
groups across Europe to facilitate this.
We encourage the invotvement of our
srmploysss in the perfarmancs of their
Company by linking their remuneration
to a serias of incentive schemas,

Environment - the Group has a lang-
sstablished heritage and reputation
based on sound ethical valuss and

the Board considers this to be of

graat ongoing valus. In recent years,
many of cur praduct innovations

have been focused con limiting our
envircnmental impact. We have a long
list of accreditations, including 150 8001
and 150 14001,

Streamlined energy and

carbon reporting

The Companles Act 2006 (Strategic
Report and Directors' Report)
Regulations 2013 amended the Large
and Medium-sized Companies and
Groups {Accounts and Reparts)
Regulations 2008 to requirs farge UK
companies to report information on
greenhouse gas emisslons in thelr
directors’ reports. The Diractors have
concluded that no reporting Is required
as nones of the Group's UK companies
are large companises, its overseas
entities are not in scope for this reporting
and London Security plc fiself is a low
energy user,

Donations

The Parent Company and the Group
made no poliical donations during the
year (2021: £Nil} and made charitable
donations of £1,000 (2021; £1,000).

Future developments

Future developments are discussed In
the Chairman’s Statement and in the
Strategic Report.

Post balance sheet events
Subsaquent to the year end, the Group
has completed the acquisition of
further service contracts for a total of
£2,480,000 (2021: £4,117,000).

Dividends

Dividends are discussed in the
Chairman’s Statement.

Purchase of own sharas and
authorities to issue shares

As at 19 May 2023 there ramained
outstanding general authortty for the
Direciors to purchase a further 498,500
ordinary shares. Resolution 9 is to be
propcsed at the Annual General Meeting
10 extend this authority until the 2024
Annual General Mesting.

The special business to be proposed

at the 2023 Annual Genaral Meeting

also Includes, In resolution 8, a special
resolution to authorise the Diractors to
issue sharss for cash, other than prec rata
to existing shareholdings, in connection
with any offer by way of rights not

sirictly In accordance with statutory
pre-emption rights or otherwiss, up fo a
maximum nominal value of £6,131, being
5% of the Parent Company’s issued
ordinary shars capital. This authority

will expire on the earlier of the date of
next year's Annual General Mesting

or 15 months after the passing of the
rasolution, The passing of that resolution
Is subject to resoiution 5, an ordinary
resolution, belng approved to authorise
the Diractors to have the power 10 issue
ordinary shares.

Going concern statement

The Diractors have prepared thase
financial statemments on the fundamental
assumption that the Group is a going
congern and will continue o trade for

at least 12 months following the date

of approval of the financial statements,
belng the period to 30 June 2024,

In detarmining whether the Greup's
accounts should be prepared on a
golng concern basis, the Directors
have considered the facters likely to
affact fuiure performancs. The Board
approved a budget for 2023 and
forecasts to June 2024 (togsther "the
base case budget”) based on the
experienca gainad during the course of
2022, The Group's business activities,
together with factors likely to affact its
future development and performancs,
are described in the Strategic Report. At
31 December 2022, the Group heid cash
and cash sguivalents of £34.0 milllon,

11
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Report of the Directors continued

Going concern statement
continued

Total debt at 31 Dacember 2022 was
£1.8 millon, of which £1.1 million has
already bean repaid in 2023, The base
case budget includes significart cash
headroom throughout the pericd and
no breach of any bank loan covenants
wolld be expectad.

The Directors have also modellsd
sensitivities to the base cass budget
around revenue de¢ling and input
inflation increases and demonstrated
that the Group would stilt expect to
have significant cash headreom and
would be able to comply with its bank
loan covenants after applying these
sensitivities. A reverse stress test was
performed to evaluats the decline in
revenue required to query the going
concern statemsnt but the decline was
so significant as to be implausible. To
the extent that there is a significant
downturn in trading compared with
expectations, the Directors are satisfied
thet mitigating actions could be taken,
if necassary, including suspending
dividend payrmants.

Accordingly, the Directors have a
reasonahie expectation that the Company
has adequate resources to continue In
operational existence for the foresesable
future and are safisfied that it Is appropriate
to adopt the going concem basis in
preparing the financial statements.

Statement of Directors’
responsibilities in respect of

the financial statements

The Diractors are responsible for
preparing the Annual Repeort and the
Hnanclal statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulatlons.

Company law requires the Diractors

to prepare financial statements for

gach financial year. Under that law the
Directors have prepared the Group
financial stataments in accordance with
UK adopted international accounting
standards and Parent Company flnancial
statements in accordance with United

12
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Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (United Kingdom Accounting
Standards, comptising FRS 102 "The
Financial Reporting Standard applicable
in the UK and Republic of Ireland", and
applicable law}. Uinder company law, the
Dirsctors must not approve the financial
statements unless they are satisfied

that they give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group ana Parent
Compeny and of the profit or loss of

the Group and Farant Company for

that period. in preparing the financial
stalements, the Directors are raquired to;

» select suitable accounting policies
and then apply them consistently;

e gtate whether applicable UK adopted
international accounting standards
have been fellowed for the Group
financial statements and United
Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice has been
followed for the Parent Company
financial statements, subject tc any
material departures disclosed and
explained in the financial statements;

« make judgements and accounting
estimates that ara reasonable and
prudent; and

e prapare the financial statements on
the going concern basis urless it is
inappropriate to presuma that the
Group and Parent Company will
continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for
keeping adequate accounting records
that are sufficient to show and explain
the Group and Parent Company's
transactions and disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the
financlal position of the Group and
Parent Company and enable them to
ensure that the financial statements
comply with the Companies Act 2008.

The Directors are also responsibie for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and
Parent Company and hence for taking
raasonable steps for the prevention and
detection of fraud and other imegularities,

Tha Directors of the ultimate Parent
Company are respeonsible for the
maintenance and Integrity of the
corporate and financial information
included on the ultimate Parent
Company's webslte. Legislation In
the United Kingdom governing the
preparation and dissemination of
financial statements may differ from
lagislation in other jurlsdictions.

Directors’ confirmations

In the case of each Director in office
at the date the Cirectors' Report is
approved, the Directors confirm that:

* 50 far as each Director Is aware,
thera is no relevant audlt information
of which the Group and Parent
Cormpany’s auditor is unaware; and

¢ they have taken all the stsps that thay
ought to have taken as Directors in
order to make themselves aware of
any relevant audit information and to
establish that the Group and Parent
Company's audttor is awars of
that information.

Independent auditor

A resolution is to be proposed at the
Annugl General Maeting in accordance
with Section 489 of the Companies

Act 2006 for the re-appointment of
Grant Thornton UK LLP as independent
auditor of the Parent Company and
authorising the Directors to set

its remuneration.

Annual General Mesting

The Netice of the Annual General
Masting is set out on pages 63 fo 65,
A form of proxy is enclosed for you to
complete according to the instructions
printed on it and send to the postage
paid address. All proxies must ba
raceived by 11 am on 29 June 2023.

By order of the Board

R. Pollard
Company Sacreta
19 May 2023
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Directors’ remuneration report

Remuneration commlites

The ramuneration commities comprises H. Shouler and J-J. Murray. The committes Is chalred by H, Shouler, whols an
Independent Non-Executlve Director. The remunsration of Non-Exacutive Diractors 's set by a commitiae of the other Directors,
No Director ls invoived In deciding hils or hey cwn remuneration,

Policy an Executlive Directors’ remuneration

ft ls the Farent Company’s pollcy to pravide the packages needad to attract, retain and motivate Dirsctors of the quality
requirad, bearing In mind the gize and resaurces of the Parent Company and its poslticn relative to other comparies.

Directars' remuneration >

Diractors' emeluments totalled £670,935 (2021 2608.473), This Includes an amount pald to the highest pald Director of

£473,210 {2021; £418,673).

In compliance with the amandment o Al Rule 19, the following disciosure In respect of Qirectors’ remuneration s made:
Emcluments arnd comypensallon including

any cash ornon-cash 2enefits raceived

ode 2021
J.6. Murtay BN PN
J-J. Murray £133,725 £125,800
X, Mignofet 473,210 £418,873
E. Sebag - ENII ENI
J-P. Murray £20,000 £20,000
M-C. Lson . £20,000 £20,000
H. Shouler  £24,000 . £24,000

None of tha Directors participate in Group pension arrengements. The Combany pald na contilbutions to any private
penglon schemes,

The Group and Parant Cornpany is 80% owned by EOI Hre SARL ("EOI"). On 10 Degember 1999, the Parant Company and EQ
entargd into & Services Agreement. The agresment confirmsa thet the business shall bs managed by the Board for the benefit
of the sharsholdars as a whole, The costs relating to the Head Offlce and other expenaes of the Exacutive Directors are imited
under the Services Agreement and reviewed annually. The total costs amounted to £734,774 {2021 £708,574) for the year
ended 31 Decamber 2022 as per the Services Agresment,

Cn behaif of the Board

HB Sheunler,

H. Shouler
Chalrman of tha remuneration commitiae

\a MAy 2923
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Independent auditor’s report

to the members of London Security ple

Opinion

Qur opinlon on the financial statements Is unmodified

Ws have audited the financial statsments of London Security plc {the ‘parent company’) and its subsidiaries {the 'group') for tha year
erded 31 Dacembaer 2022, which comprise the Consolidated Income statement, the Consolidated statermant of comprehensive incoma,
the Consolicated statement of changes in equity, the Consolidated ataternent of financial position, the Consolidated staternent of cashflows,
the Parent Company balance sheet, the Parert Gompary statement of changes In equity and Nates to the finandlal statermants, including a
summary of significant accounting palicies. The financial reporting ramework that has bean applied in the preparation of the group financial
staterments Is applicable law and UK-adopted international accounting standards. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in
the preparation of the parent company finenclal statements is applicable law and United Kingdom Ascounting Standards, including Financial
Reporting Standerd 102 "The Financlal Reporting Standard applicabls in the UK and Republic of Irsland’ {United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practkee).

In our cplinion:

& the financial staternents give a true and fair view of tha state of the group's and of the parent compary's affairs as at 31 December 2022
and of the group's profit for the year then snded;

® the group financial statements havs been properly prepared in accordance with UK adopted international accounting standards;

& the parent compary financial statements have bean properly prapared in accordance with United Kingdom Generatly Accepted
Accounting Practice; and

® the financial statements have been prepared in accordancs with the requirements of the Companliss Act 2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit In accordance with Internaticnal Standards on Audlting (UK} (SAs {UK)) and applicable law. Cur responsibiities under those
standards are further described In the ‘Auditor's responsibliities for the audit of the financlal statarments' section of our report. We ara Independent
of the group and tha parent company In accordance with the ethical requitements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard as applled to listed entities, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibiiities In accordance
with thesa requirements. Wa baliave that the audit evinence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide & basls for our opinion,

Conclusions relating to going concern

We are respongible for concluding on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of tha going concern basls of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the group's
and the parant company's ability to continus as a going concern. If we conciude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention In our report to the related disclosures in the financial statemeants or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the auditor's
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidenca obtaied up to the date of our report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the group or the parent company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Our evaluation of the directors' assessment of the group’s and the parent company's ability to continue to adopt the going concern basls of
eccounting Included:

e Obtaining management’s going concern assessment, including monthly forecasts arkd sensitivity analysls for the period ending 30 Juns 2024;
* Evaluating the key assumptions applled In ths forecasts for reasonablenass and determining whether they had been appiled appropriately;

* Assessing the rellabllity of management’s forecasting by comparing the accuracy of actual historical financlal performanca te historic
forecast information;

* Noting that the group generated £23.5m of cash from operating activitles in the year and recorded net funds of £32.13m (£33.96m of cash
less £1.83 millior of bank debt} at 31 December 2022,

e Evaluating the sensitivity analysis performed an the forecasts by management, Including & significant reduction In forscast revenuss as the
key sensitlvity;

& Obtaining managameni’s “roversa stress test” analysls to estimate the raduction in revenues, with a cost Increase, required lo eliminats the
headroom in the cash flow forecasts and assessing whether mitigating actions were available, should they be raquired;

e Carrylng out our own sensttivity analysis tc produce an alternative “reverse stress test", being the reduction In revenue, with reasonable
corresponding cost of sales reductions, that elminates the headroom in the cashflow forecasts; and

¢ Agsessing the adequacy of the going concemn disclogures included within the Financial Statements by managemsnt including within tha
Report of the Directors, the basks of preparation in note 2 to the financlal stataments, and the significant judgement disclosurs In note 4.

1 4 London Security plc
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Conclusions relating to golng concern continued

in our evaluaticn of the directors' conclusions, we considered the inharent risks associated with the group's and the parent company's
business madel including effects arlsing from macro-econcmic uncartaintles such as high Inflation levels, we assessed and challenged the
reasonablengss of estimates made by the directors and the related disclosures and analysed how those risks might affect the group’s and the
parent company's financlal resources or abilty to continua operations cver the gaing concern period,

In auditing the financiat staternents, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of
the financial statemenits is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performad, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that, individually or
colloctivoly, may onst aignificant doubt on the groug's and e parent company's ability to continus as a going concern for a period of at least
twalve manths from when the financial statements are authorised for issua.

Our responsibiiities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant sactions of this report,

Cur approach to the audit
Overview of our audit approach
Overall materiality:
Group: £1,345,000, which represents 5% of the group's profit before lax.
Parant compary; £543,000, which represents 1% of the parent company’s totaf assets.
One key audit matter has been |dentifled, being:
® Improper revenue recognition - same as previous year

Matendity K::::i“ prop o9 pr y

We performed a combination of full-scope audit and specified audit procsdures on the financial
infarmation of certaln Belgian, UK, Dutch and Austrlan components. This work was performed by the
group engagement team and component auditors located in Beiglum, the Netherlands and Austria.

Scoping As part of these audit procedures 78% of ravenue was subject to testing through either full-scope
audlt or specified audit procedures.

Key audit matters

Kay audit matters ars thosa matters that, in our professional judgement,

ware of most significance in our audit of tha financial statements of

the current perlod and includa the most significant assessed risks of Doscription Audit response
materal misstatement {whether or nol due to fraud) that we identified.
These matters included those that had the greatast effect on: the overall
audit strategy; the allogation of resources In the audit; and diracting

thae sfforts of the engagement team. These matters were addressed in
the context of cur audit of the financial statements as a whole, and In
forming our opinfen thereen, and we do not provide a separats opinion
on these matters.

KAM

Disclosures Our results

London Security plc 1 5
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Independent auditor’s report continued

to the members of [ ondon Security plc

Key audit matters continued

In tha graph below, we hava gresented the key audit matters, significant risks, and other risks relevant to the audit.

High ,
Oceurrence of revenue Improper ravenua recognition
- non-significant
population Managsment
over-ride of controls
Busingss ,
combinations Valuation of defined
. benefit pension
Potential schemes
financial Cash and cash Existence and Going concem
statement equivalonts recoverability
impact of trade
receivables Valuation of tangibls and
Exstence and intanglble assets
Completeness ;Iﬂluaﬂor;l of
of lisbilitles mvantories
Related party transactions
Low >
Low Extent of management judgement High

Key audit matter

Kay audit matter ~ Group

Signiflcant risk Other risk

How our scope addrassed the mattsr ~ Group

Improper revenue recognition

We icentlfled Improper revenue recognition as one of the maost
significant assessed risks of materlial migstatermnent due to fraud.

The group has total revenue of £188.9m across a number of different
revenue streams with the related revenue bsing recognised either at
a point In time (£162.2m of total revenue) or over the period of time
that the service Is performed (£25.7m of total ravenus).

The revenue recorded Dy the group Is also one of the key
determinants of group profit before tax, which ts tha primary financial
Key Performance Indicator (KP1) for the group.

Under 1SA 240 (UK) there is a presumed risk that revanue may be
misstated dua to the improper recognition of revenue, We have
assesged this risk to restde primarily within: ©

e revamwes recoided during the final two months of the year
{determined with reference to debtor days and I'kellhood
of payment) for ravenues recognised at a point In time.

Thera Is an Increased risk that these revenues did not accur
if thoy have not baen pald at the balance sheet date,

In rasponding to tha key audit matter, we performed the following
audit procedures:

# Documenting our understandlng of the systerms and controls in
piace around the recording of revenue, and evaluating the design
and implamentation of relevant controls;

® Assessing the accounting pollcles for conslstency and
appropriateness with the financial reporting framework, including
IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' for all slgnificant
revenue streams, and In particular testing that revenue was
racagnised as the group satisfied its related performance
obligation to the custormar;

» Tosting samples of revenue transactions through agreement to
relevant supporting dogumentation, such as proof of delvery,
proof of sarvice and cash receipt, to canfirm that revenus
was only recognised onca the perfarmance obligation had
beon met; and

¢ Testing a sample of sales around the period end and post year
end, including post year end credit notes raised, to determine
whather cut off procedures ars appropriate.

Relevant disclosures in the Annual Report and
Accounts 2022

The group's accounting policy on revenue recagnition and related
disclosures, Including the split of revenus batwean polnt in time
and over time, (s shown In Nota 2 and In the Summary of significant
acoounting policies.

Our results

Based on our audit work, we did not [dentify any material misstatement
in tha point in time revenus recognised In the final twoe months of the
year ended 31 December 2022.

London Security plc
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Our application of materfallty

We apply the concept of materiality beth In planning and performing the audit, and in svaluating the effect of identified misstatements on the
audit and of uncorrected misstatements, if any, on tha financlal statements and in forming the opinlon In the auditor’s report,

Materlality was determinad as follows:

Materlaiity measurs

Qroup Parent Company

Materiality for financial
statements as a whole

Wa dafine matariality as the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statements that, individually or in the
aggragats, could reasonably be expscied to infliience the econamic decisions of the users of these flnancial
statements. Wa use materallty in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit work,

Materiality thresheld

£1,345,000 which is approximately 5% of profit before tax.  £543,000, which s epproximately 1% of total agsets.

Significant judgements
made by the auditor in
determining materiality

We determined that profit before income tax was the most  We determined that total assets was the most
appropriats benchmark for the group asitIsa measure  appropriate benchmark given the primary
agalnst which performance of the group Is assessed both  activities of the parent company as a holding
intarnally and extarnally and also & generally acceptad company and Iits major activities relating to fixed
auditing benchmark for listed companies. This benchmeark  assets included In the financial statements.

= consigtont with that used in the prior ysar. The benchmark used for the year ended 31

The bernchmark used for the yvear endad 31 December Dacember 2022 Is the same as the benchmark
2022 Is the same as the benchmark used for the year used for the year ended 31 Dacembar 2021,
ended 31 December 2021, however the materiality Is however the materiality is higher due to an
lower dus fo a decreasa In profit before tax. increase in total assets.

Performance materiality
used to drive the extent
of our testing

We set performansce materiality at an amount less than materlality for the financiai statements as a whole
10 reduce to an appropriataly low lavel the probability that the aggregate of uncorrected and undetected
misstatements exceeds materiality for the financial statements as a whole,

Performance

materiality threshokd
Significant judgements made
by the auditer in determining
performance materiality

£945,000, which is 70% of financial £380,000, which Iz 70% cf financial

statament materiality. statemnant materiakity.

{n determining pertormance materiality, we made the Parformance materiality for the parent company
following significant judgements: involved the same significant judgements as were

® Agsessment of tha strength of the control environment made for the group.

of the group and its entities across the UK
and Eurcpe.

¢ Consideration of control findings and misstatemerits
from the prior yesar audit.

& Acsessment of the strangth of the Information systems
used for key business processes and reporting.

Specific materiality

We determine specific materialty for one or more particular classes of transactions, account balances or
dlsclosures for which misstaterments of lesser amounts than materiality for the financial statements as a
whola could reasonably be expected 1o influence the economic decislons of users taken on the basls of the
financial statements,

Specific materlality

Wa detormined a lower level of speciflc materiality for We determined a lower leval of specific materiakty
the following areas: for the lcllowing areas:

& Directors’ remuneration o [dentified related party disclosuraes outside

al i
* |dentified related party disclosures outside of the of the normal courss of business

normal course of business

Communication of
misstatements to the
audit committee

We determine a threshold for reporting unadjusted differences to the audit commiittes.

Threshold for communication

£67,000 and misstatements below that thrashold that, in  £27,000 and misstatements below that
our view, warrant reporting on qualitative grounds, thresheld that, in our view, warrant reporting
on gualitative grounds,

The graph below llustrates how performance materiality interacts with our overall materiality and the tolerance for patential uncorrectad misstatements,

London Security ple
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Independent auditor’s report continued

to the members of London Security plc

Qur application of materiality continued

Overall materiality — Group Cverall materiality — Parent Company
PM P
£942,000, £380,000,
Profit before tax FSM 7O9% Total assets FSM 0%
£26,900,000 £1,345.000, 254,300,000 £543,000,
5% 1%
TFPUM TFPUM
£403,000, £163,000,
30% 30%

FSM: Financial statements materiality, PM; Performance materiality, TFPUM: Tolerance for potential uncorrectsd misstataments

An overview of the scope of our audit
We parfarmad a risk-based audit that requires an understanding of the group's and the parent company's business and in particular matlers
related to:

Understanding the group, its components, and their environments, including group-wide controls
¢ Obtalning and documenting an understanding of the design and implementation of conirols in place related to significant risks;

® An evaluation of the group's internal contral environment including its IT systems and controls;

ldentifying significant componenis
# FEvaluation by the group audit tsam of UK and overseas components to assess the significance of each compenent and te determine the
planned audit responge based on a meesurs of materlality, including thelkr relative contribution to the groun's revenues and profit before tax;

Type of work to be performed on financial information of parent and other components (including how it
addressed the key audit matters)

& FRull-scope audit preceduras wara performed on the financial Information of four Belgium components using compeonent materiality,
Theso procedures ncluded a combination of tests of details and analytical procedurss.

¢ Specified audit procedures were carrled out on a further thirteen comiponents iocated in the UK, Netherlands, Belgium and Austria,
These procaduss included a combination of tests of details and analytical procedures.

For those components that were not individually significant to the group, we carried out analytical procedures.

Communications with component auditors

e The audit of the Belgium components was parformed by the Belgium companent auditor such that we had appropriate direction and
involvement in the wark of the componaent auditor throughout the audit. This included briefing the ¢omponant audit team, directing tha risk
assessment and fraud discusslons, regular communicaticn with the compenent auditor, attendance at audlt close meetings and reviewing
and evaluating the work performed by the component auditor for the purpose of the group audit;

e For thirteen components located in the UK, the Netherlands, Belgium and Austria we carried out elther specified audit procedurss or
audits of one or more account balances, classes of transactions or disclosures. The procedures for the Netherlands, Belglan and Austrian
componants werea performed Dy component auditors. We had appropriate direction and involvernent tn the work of the component auditor
throughout the audit. This included brlefing the component audit team, dirscting the risk assassmant and fraud discussions, regular
communication with the companent auditor, and directly reviewing and evaluating the wark performed by the component auditor for the
purpase of the group audit;

London Securlty ple
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An overview of the scopae of our audit continued

Performance of our audit
Componants subject to full scope or specified audlt procsdures contrlbuted 78% of the consolidated revenues, 71% of consolidated profit
before income tax and 78% of consolidated net assets as follows:

Audlt approach Ne, of componenis % coverage revenua % coverage peoflt before tax % coverage net essets
Full-gcope audit 4 32 45 34
Spaeclfied audit 14 46 26 44
procedures

Analytical procedures 44 22 29 22

Changes in approach from previous period

There have been no changes to the components that were In scope for fuli-scope audit procedures between the prior year and current year.
The group scoping for the components subject to specified procedures only Is substantially unchanged from that in the prior year.

Other information

The other information comprises the Information included in the annual report and accounts, ather than the financial staternents and our
auditor's report thereon. The directors are responsible for the othaer information contained within the annual report and accounts. Qur opinicn
on the financial statements dees not cover the cther information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion therson.

Qur responsibillty is to read the other information and, in doing so, considar whether the other information is materially inconsistert with the
flnancial statements or our knowladge obtalned in the audit or otherwisa appears to be materially misstated. If we |dentify such matertal
inconsistencles or apparant material misstatements, we are required to determine whather there Is a materlsl misstatement in the financial
statements themssives. If, baged on tha wark we have performed, we conclude thet there Is a material misstatement of this other Informaticn,
weo are required to report that fact.

We hava nothing to report in this regard.

Our opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006 is unmodified
In our opinlon, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

& tha Information given In the strategic report and the report of the directors for the financlal year for which the financial statements are
prepared s consistant with the financial statements; and

o the strategic report and the report of the directors have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Matter on which we are required to report under the Companies Act 2006

in the light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and the parent company and their environment obtained In the course of the
audit, we have not identified material misstatemants In the strategic repart or the repart of the diractors.

Matters on which we are required to report by excepticn
We hava nothing to report in respect of the folowing matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006 requires us fo repart to you if, in owr oplnion:

& adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or retums adsguate for our audit have not been recsived from
branches not vislted by us; or

e the parent company financlal statements ars not In agreement with the accounting records and retums; or '
» certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

e we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audlit.

Responsibllities of directors

As explained more fully in the directors’ respongibillties statermant sat out on page 12, tha diractars are responsible for the preparation of
the financial stataments and for being satisfiad that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the directors determing is
necessary to snable the preparation of financial statements that are free from materlal misstaternent, whether dus to fraud or siror.

In preparing the financial statements, tha directors are responsible for assessing the group's and the parent company’s ability 1o continue
a8 a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basls of accounting unfess the
diractors either intend to lquidate the greup or the parent company or to cease opsrations, or have na realistic atternative but to do so.

Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whols are fres from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issug an auditor’s repart that Includes our opinfon. Reascnable assurance Is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detact & matsriat misstatement when it exists,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Independent auditor’s report continued

to the members of London Security plc

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial staterments continued
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregats, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of ugers taken on the basis of these financial statements,

Irregularities, including fraud, ara instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. The exltent to which our procedures are capable of
detecting irregularities, including fraud, is detailed balow:
* Ws obtained an understanding of the Jegal and regulatory frameworks applicable to the company, and the industry in which It operates,

We dstermined that the most significant laws and regulations were: financial reparting legislation {United Kingdom Genarally Accepted
Accounting Practice, UK-adopted intemational accounting standards, the AlM Rules, and the Companies Act 2006) and tax legislation.

* We understood how the parent company and the Group Is complying with those legal and regulatory framewaorks by making inguiries of
management and those respensible for legal and compliance procedures. We corroborated our enquiries through inspection of board minutes.

e Ws enquired of managemant whether there were any known or suspected instances of non-comgliance with laws and regulations or fraud
that could have a material impact on the financial statements. We corroborated the results of our enguiries to supporting documsntation
such ag board minute reviews and papers provided to the Audit Comimittes,

® To assess tha polential risks of matsrial misstaternent, we abtained an understanding of:

e the group's operations, inciuding the nature of its revenue sources, expected financial statement disclosures and business risks that
may result in risks of material misstatement; and
® the group's control environment, including the adequacy of procedures for authorigation of transactions,

* Wo assessed the susceptibility of the group's financial statements to material misstaterent, including haw fraud might occur by evaluating
management’s incentives and opportunities for manipulation of the financial statemants. This included the evaluation of the risk of
management override of controls.

e Audit procedures performed by the engagemant teamn included:

& avaluating the processas and controfs established to address the risks related to irreqularities and fraud;

¢ journal entry testing, in particular journals that were indicative of unusual transactions based on our understanding of the business;
» challenging assumptions and judgements made by management in its significant accounting estimatas; and

® identifying and testing related party transacticns.

» These audit procedures were designed to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements were free from fraud or error, The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one rastiting from error and detacting
irregulasities that result from fraud is inherently more difficult than detecting those that result from errer, as fraud may tnvolve collusion,
deliberate concealment, forgsry or intentional misrepresentations. Also, the further removed non-compliance with laws and regulations is
from events and transactions reflected in the financial statsments, the less likely we would becomae aware of it;

s Wa assessed the appropriatenass of the collective compatence and capabiiities of the engagement team, including consideraticn of the
engagement team's knowladge and understanding of the industry in which the client operates In, and their practical experience through
training and participation with audit engagaments of a simllar nature;

¢ Team communications in respact of potential non-compliance with laws and regulations and fraud included the potential for fraud in
ravanue recognition and areas of significant management judgement and estimation; and

# ‘We asked the component audltors to perform proceduras to assess whather there was any nen-compliance with laws and regulations,
in the overseas components, that could have a material iImpact on the group financial statements,

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financlal Reporting Council's website at:

www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities, This description forms part of our auditor's report,

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Qur
audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those matters we are required to stata to them in an
auditor's report and for no cther purpose. To the fullest extent permittad by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyane other
than the company and the company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed,

Lt Vondes Hec?”

Mark Overfield BSc FCA

Senior Statutory Auditor

for and on behalf of Grant Thomton UK LLP
Statutery Auditor, Chartered Accountants
Leeds

19 May 2023
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Consolidated income statement

for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021

Notes £7000 £7000
Revenue 188,808 166,634
Cost of sales (49,748) (43,096)
Gross profit 139,150 123,538
Distribution costs (70,585) (59,974
Administrative axpensas (41,420) (36,390)
Operating profit 24 271865 27,174
EBITDA* 37,269 36,273
Depreciation and amertisation (10,104)  (9,099)
Opaerating profit 24 27185 27174
Finance income 31 28
Finance costs (242) (204)
Finance costs - net 6 (211) (176)
Profit before Incoma tax 7 28,954 26,998
Income tax expense 8 (6,742)  (5,920)
Profit for the year 20,212 20,008
Profit is attributable to:
Equity sharsholders of the Company 20,203 19,907
Non-controlling Interast 9 101

20,212 20,008

Eamings per share
Basic and diluted 9 1648p 162.4p

* Eamings before Intergst, tax, depreciation and amortisation.
The notes on pages 26 to 56 ars an integral part of these consolidated financial staternents,

The abave results are all as a resutt of continuing operations.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Notes £000 £'000
Profit for the financial year 20,203 19,807
Cther comprehsnsive {expensa)/income:
ltems that rmay be reclassified subsaquently to profit or loss:
- currency translation differences on foraign cumency net investments 3,602 (3,782)
ltems that will not be reclassified subseguently to profit or loss:
- actuarial loss recognised in the Nu-Swift Pension Scheme 21 {111} 70)
- movement on deferred tax relating to the Nu-Swift Pension Scheme surpius 19 38 25
- actuarial gainf{loss) recognised in the Ansul Pension Scheme 21 1,249 104
—movement on deferred tax relating to the Ansul Pension Scheme deficit 19 (285) {(26)
Other comprehensive expanse for the year, net of tax 4,493 {3,749)
Equity shareholders of the Company 24696 16,158
Non-controlling interest 9 101
24,705 18,259

Totai comprehensive income for the year

The notes on pages 26 to 58 are an integral part of these consolidated financial staterments.
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2022

SINIWALYLS TYIONVNIZ

Capital
Ovdhinary Sharg mde’n:tbn Merger Other Rataingd  Noa-controling Tatat
shiaresd premken Bserve resene reaerves earnings Interest ety
£'000 £'00¢ £'ace £°000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000
At 1 January 2021 123 344 1 2,033 8,838 114,407 377 126,123
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the financial year — - — - — 19,907 01 20,083
Cther comprehensive Income/{expense):
— exchange adjustmeants — - — - {3,782 — - (3,782
—actuarial gain on pension schemes — - — - - 34 ~ 34
— net movement on deferred tax relating
1o pension deficit - - - - - (1) - (1)
Total comprehensive income/(expensa) for
the year — — — - (3,782) 19,940 101 16,259
Contributions by and distrbutions to
owners of the Comparty:
— dividends — - — - — {9,807) - (9,807
Distribution to nen-controlling interest — — — - — — (150} {150)
Reduction in non-controlling interest - - - - - {468) (210) e78)
At 31 December 2021 and 1 January 2022 123 344 1 2,033 5086 124,072 118 131,747
Total comprehensive income for
the year
Profit for the financial year — — — -~ — 20,203 9 20,212
Other comprehensive Income:
- exchange adjustments — — — - 3,602 — - 3,602
- actuarial gain on pension schemes —_ — - - — 1,138 — 1,138
- net movement on deferred tax relating
to pension deficit - — - -~ — i247) - (247)
Total comprehensiva income for the year — - - - 3,602 21,094 S 24,705
Contributions by and distrioutions to
owners of the Company:
- purchase of own shares — — —_ - — {13} — (13}
— dividends — — - — — {10,288} —  (10,208)
— — - — —  (10,311) - {10,311)
Reductlon in non-controliing interest - - — ~ — {158) (127) (285)
At 31 December 2022 123 344 1 2,032 8,658 134,697 — 145,858

The marger reserve is not a distributable reserve, The cther reserve relatas entirely to the effects of changes in foreign currency

exchange rates.

The notes an pages 26 to 56 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated statement of financial position

as at 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Notes £'000 £'000
Assels
Non-current assets
Property, plant and sguipment M 14,940 13,990
Right of use assets 12 5,975 4,297
Intangible assats 13 77,078 70,074
Deferred tax asset 19 694 778
Retirerment beneflt surplus 21 276 380
98,961 89,519
Current asssts
inventorfes 15 22,260 16,423
Trade and other receivables i6 40,699 33,021
Cash and cash squivalents 17 33,962 35,681
26,921 85,125
Total assets 195,882 174,644
Liabllities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 18 (36,431) (28,061)
Income tax liabiities (1,440 (1,607)
Borrowings 20 (1,598) (2,430)
Legge liabilities 26 (2,040) (1,603)
Provision 22 {10} {13)

(41,519)  (33,714)

Non-~current flabilities

Trade and other payables 18 (936) (1,058
Borrowlngs 20 (236) (1.340)
Lease llabilities 26 (4,033) (2,740)
Derlvative financial Instruments : 14 — (20)
Defarred tax llabllitios 19 (2,211) (1,731)
Retirement benefit obligations 21 (253) (2,144)
Provision 22 (138) (150)
(8,507)  {9,183)
Total liabilities {60,02€) (42,887}
Net assets 145,856 131,747
Shareholders’ equity
Ordinary shares 23 123 123
Shara premium 23 344 344
Capital redemption reserve 23 1 1
Merger reserve 23 2,033 2,033
Other reserves 23 8,658 5,056
Retained earnings : 134,697 124,072
Equity attributable to owners of the Parent Company 145,856 131,629
Non-controling interest 23 — 118
Tatal equity 145,856 131,747

The riotes on pages 26 1o 56 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

Tha financial statements on pages 21 oved by the Board of Directors on 19 May 2023 and wers signed on its behalf by;

J.G. Murray
Chairman
19 May 2023
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Consolidated statement of cash flows

for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Notes £'000 £'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations 24 30,489 33,909
Interast pald (111) (106)
Income tax pald (7.055) (7.122)
Net cash generated from operating activities 23,323 25,681
Cash flows from investing activitirs
Acquisition of subsidiary undertakings {net of cash acquired) 27 4,078) (4,871
Purchases of property, plant and equipment {4,626)  (4,880)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and aquipment 730 682
Purchases of intangible assets (3,193) (2,693
Interast received 4 7
Net cash used In investing activities (11,163} (11,755
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayments of borrowings (2,312) ({2,119)
Payrment of lease liabilities (2,356) (2,072}
Dividands paid to the Company’s shareholders (10,298) (9,807}
Purchasa of own shares (13) —
Distribution to non-controlling interest —_ {(150)
Reduction in non-controlfing interest {285) (678)
Net cash used in financing activities (15,264) (14,826)
Net increase in cash in the year (3,104) 100
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year 35,681 37,456
Effects of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents 1,385 (1,875}
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 17 33,962 35,881

The notes on pagas 26 to 56 are an integral part of these consalidated financta! statements.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2022

1 General infarmation

The Group headed by Landon Security pic (the "Parent Company"} is a leadsr in the European fire sacurity industry, providing
Tire protection for cur custemers through a local prasence in the United Kingdom, Belgium, the Netherlands, Austria, France,
Germany, Denrmark and Luxemhourg.

The Parent Company Is a public limited kability company incorparated and domiciled in the United Kingdom. The registered
office is Premier House, 2 Jubilee Way, Bland, West Yorkshire HXS SDY.

Tha Parant Company Is listad on AlM, part of the London Stock Exchange.

2 Summary of significant accounting palicies
The principal accounting pelicles applied In the preparation of these Group financia! statements are sat cut below.
These policies have been cansistently appliad to all the years presented, unless ctherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

These Group financial statements hava been prepared In accordance with UK adopted International accounting standards,
IFRIC interpretations and those parts of the Companies Act 2006 applicable to companies reperting under UK adopted IFRS,
These Group financial statements have been prepared under the historical cast convention, as madified by accounting for
derivative financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss.

The Directors have prepared these financial statements cn the fundamental assumption that the Group Is a going concem
and will continus to trade for at least 12 months following the date of approval of the financlal statements, being the period

10 30 June 2024. in determining whether the Group's accounts should be prepared on a going concem basis the Directors
have considered the factors likely to affect future performance. The Board approved a budget for 2023 and forecasts to

June 2024 (together “tha base case budget") based on the experience galnsd during the course of 2022. Tha Group’s
business activities, togather with factors likely to affect its future development and performance, are described in the Strategic
Report. At 31 Decamber 2022, the Group held cash and cash equivalents of £34.0 million. Total debt at 31 Decernber 2022
was £1.8 million, of which £1.1 milion has already been rapaid in 2023, The base case budget includes significant cash
headroom throughout the period and no breach of any bank loan covenants would be expactad,

The Directors have alsc modalled sensitivities to the base case budget around revenue and input inflation and demonstrated
that the Group would still expect to have significant cash headroom and would be able to comply with its bank loan covenants
after applying thess sensitivities. A reverse stress test was performed to evaluats the decline in ravenue reguired to query

the going concem staternent but the dectine was so significant as tg be implausibie. To the extant that thers is a significant
downturn in trading compared with expectations, the Directors are satisfied that mitigating actions could be taken, If necessary,
including suspending dividend payments.

Accordingly, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continus in operational
existence for the foreseeabls future and are satisfied that it is appropriate to adopt the going concern basls in preparing the
financial staterments.

Accounting developments
There are no new standards, amandments to standards and interpretations are effactive for the year ended 31 December 2022,

There are no standards that are issued but not yat effective that would be expected to have a material impact on the entity in
the current or future reporting periods or on foreseesblg future transactions,

Consolidation

Subsidiarfes are entities which the Group has power over, exposure or rights to variable returns and an abllity to use its power
{o affect those returns. All subsidiaries share the same reporting date, being 31 December, and the same accounting policies
as London Security plc.

The acquisition meathod of accounting under IFRS 3 ts used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Grougp.

The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilltiss incurred

or assumed at the ¢tate of exchange. The costs directly attributable to the acquisition are expensed, with the exception of
those refating to the costs to issue debt or equity securities, which are recognised in accordance with |AS 32 and IFRS 9.

2 6 London Security plc
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Consolidation continued

Identiflable assets acquired and labilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at
thelr falr valuss at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any minority Interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the |dentifiable net assets acquired is recarded as goodwill.

Inter-Company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions betwean Group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated but considered an impairment indicator of the asset transferred.

Consolidated goodwill is presented at cost less any provision for diminution in value.

Segment reporting

An operating segmaent is a group of assets and operations for which discrete financial information is avallable that Is reguiarly
reviewed by the CODM. Where operating segments share similar econornic characteristics and the segments are similar in
relation to the nature of products and servicss, nature of the production processes and type of custormners including method
of providing the service then they may be deemed to be a single operating unit. The Directors have cencluded that thera

is a single operating segment as defined by IFRS 8, being the provision and maintenance of fire protaction and security
equipmeant in Europa. Consequently, the results for the year and assets and liahilities relate to this one segment and one
geographical area.

Foreign currency franslation
{a} Functional and presentation currency

lterns included In the financial statements of sach of the Group's entitles are Measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates {the “functional currency”). The Greup financlal staternents are presented
In Sterling, which is the Parent Company's functional and presentation currency.

(b} Transactions and balances

Foreign currency fransactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions, Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the setflement of such transactions and from the translation at year end
exchange ratas of monetary assets and liabilities denominated In fereign currencies are recognised in the Income Statement,

{c) Group companies
The resuits and financial position of aff the Group entities {none of which have the currency of a hyperinflationary economy} thet
have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation curmency as follows:

{h assats and liabilities for sach Statsment of Financial Position presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
Statement of Financial Position;

() income and expenses for each Income Statement ars translated at average exchange rates; and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate component of equity and are reported within the Statement
of Gomprehensive Incoms.

On consolidation, exchange differances arising from the translation of the net investment in foreign operations and of
borrowings and ather currency instruments designated as hedges of such investments are taken to other comprehengive
incame, When a foreign operation is sold, exchange differences that were recorded in equity are recognised in the Income
Statement as part of tha galn or foss on s&le,

Property, plant and equipment

Property Is carried at deemed cost at the date of transition to IFRS based on the previous UK GAAP valuations. Plant and
equipment held at the date of fransition and subsequent additions to property, plant and equipment are stated at purchase
cost inciuding directly attributable costs, less accumulated depreciation.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued
Property, plant and equipment continued

Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation on all other assets is calculated using ths straight-line method to allocate their
cost less resldual value over thair estimated useful lives, as follows:

Freehold buildings 2%-6%
Plant, machinery and sxtingulsher rental units 10%-33%
Mator vehicles and share in aireraft 5%-33%
Fixtures, fittings and equipment 10%

The assets’ residual valuaes and usefu! lives are reviewed annually and adjusted If appropriate at each Statemant of Financial
Position date.

An asset's canmying amount is written down immediately to Its racoverable amount if the asset’s carrylng amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount.

Galns and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount. These are Includsd in the
Income Statement.

Intangible assets

(a) Goodwill

Goodwlll represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition ovar the falr value of the Group's share of the idantifiable net asssts
acquired. Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries is Included In “intangible assets”. Separately recegnised goodwill is tested
annually for impairment and cartied at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recovarable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs tc sell and value+in-use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separatoly identifiable cash inflows.

Impairmant losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity inciude the carrying amount
of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

(b} Approva! costs

Approval costs are the expenses incurred in meeting the regulatory requirements measuring ths fire rating of our products.
Approval costs are shown at historical cost, have a firite useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation,
Amortisation is calculated using the straight fine mathod to alfocate their cost over thair estimated usefut fives (10 ta 20 years).

(c) Computer software
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acguire and bring to use the specific
software, Thesa costs are amortised over their estimated useful lives {three to five years) using the straight ine method.

(d) Service contracts

Service contracts are acquired through business combinations and asset purchases which provide the Group with the
contacts and the right to approach the customer. Acquired service contracts are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred
to acquire. Amortisation is calculated using the straight line method to allocate the cost of the contracts over thelr estimated
useful lives (five to ten yoars).

Whers indicators of Impairment are Identifled a detailed Impairment review is carried out for intarigible assets other than
goodwill and will be impaired as required.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued
Right of use assets and lease liabilities
The Group recognises a right of use asset and a lease liahility at the lease commencement date.

The right of use asset s initlally measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the leass kability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentlves received, The right of use assst is subsequantty
depreciated using the straight ine method from the commancement dats to the end of the lease term.

The lease liabllity is initially measured at the pressnt value of the lease paymants that are not paid at the commencement date,
disconntad using the Group's incromental borrowing ials.

The Group has estimated the incremental borrowing rates at which 1o discount the future leass fiabiltiss as 2,80% for leases
denominatad in Sterling and 1.55% for leases denominatsd in Euros.

Inventories

inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, diract labour, other direct costs and ralated
production cverheads. Net realisable value is the estimatad selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expanses. Inventory is reviewed annually and a provision is made for obsolete, slow-moving or defective

items where appropriate.

Financial instruments recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial llabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provigions of the
financial Instrurnent. Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or when the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. A financial liability is deracognised
when It is extinguished, discharged, cancellad or expired.

Financial instruments classification and measurement _

Financial assets, exceot for trade receivables, are initially measured at fair value. The Group classifies its financial assets as
those 10 be measurad at amortised cost except for derivative financial assets that are at fair value through profit or loss. After
initial recognition, these financial agsets are measured at amortised cost using the effective Interest methcd, Discounting is
omittad whare the gffect of discounting is immaterial. The Group's financial assets Include cash and cash equivaients, trade
receivablas, amounts owad by related undertakings and other receivables. The carrying value of these flnancial assets is
disclosed in note 16 and note 17 to the financial statements.

Financial fiabilities are Inftially measured at fair value and, where appiicable, adjusted for transaction costs unless the Group
designated a financlal liabllity at falr value through profit or loss. Subsequently, financlal liabifities are measured at amortised
cost using the sffective interest rate method except for derlvatives, which are carried subsequently at falr value with gains and
losses recognised in profit or loss. The Group's financia! liabilities include trade payable, cther payables, accruals, borrowings
and derivative financial liebilitles. The cairying value of the financial llabilities Is disclosed in note 14, note 18 and note 20 to the

financial statements.
The carrying value of asssts and liabilities classified at amortised cost approximates to their fair value.

Trade receivables

The Group has reviewed the composition of its trade receivables and concludsd that as the expected term of the receivables
is less than one year the recelvables do not have a significant financing compenent. Therefore, the Group will initially measure
these assets at their transaction price under IFRS 15 and subsequently adjust for any allowance for expected credit logs undar
IFRS 9. The Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring expectad cradit losses which uses a lifetime expected
credit loss allowance for all trade receivables. To measure the expected cradit losses, trade receivables have been grouped
basad on shared credlt risk characteristics and days past due. Expected loss rates are based on historical cradit losses
exparlenced. Historical loss rates are adjusted to reflact current and forward-locking factors affacting the ability of customars
to settle the raceivablos. Consideration Is given to the cverall economic environment as well as specific indicators that the

recovery of a balance may be In doubt.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 Decembsr 2022

2 Summary of slgnificant accounting policies continued

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially measured at cost at the date the contract |s entered into and are remeasured at fair
value at the Statement of Financial Position date with any valuation adjustment balng reflected in the Income Statement. The fair
value at the balance sheet date Is calculated based on observable interast rates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash squivalents are included in the Statement of Financlal Position at cost. Cash and cash squivalents include cash
in hand, deposita hefd at call with banks and other short-term, highty liquid investments with criginal maturities of three months
cr less, Iess bank overdrafts where there Is a legal right of offset and an intention to settle. Bank overdrafts are shown within
borrowings in current liabilities on the Statemeant of Financlal Position.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from
the proceeds.

Where the Parent Company purchases its own sharas, the consideration pald, including any directly attributable incremental costs
{net of incorne taxes), is deducted from equity attributable to the Parsnt Company's equity holders until the shares are cancelled.

Trade payables
Trade payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently at amortised cost using the sffective interest msthod.

Borrowings
Barrowings are recognised initially at fair vaiue, net of fransaction costs incured. Borrowings are subsequently stated at
amortised cost.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at lgast 12 months after the Statement of Financial Position date.

Current and deferred income tax

The current income tax charge Is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the Statement of
Financla! Position date In the countries where the Company’s subsidiaries operate and generate taxablg Income. Managerment
periodically evaluates postions taken in tax returns with respect to situations In which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation and establishas provisions where appropriate an the basis of amounts expacted to be paid to the tax authoritles.

Deferred income tax is provided In full, using the net assets approach, on temporary differences arlsing between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. However, the defarred income tax Is
not accounted for ff it arlses from infial recognition of an asset or liabllity In a transaction other than a business comblnation that
at the time of the transaction affacts neither accounting nor taxable profit or ioss. Deferred income tax Is determined using tax
rates {and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Statement of Financial Position date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset Is realised or the deferred incoms tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can ba utilised,

Employes benefits

Penston obligations

Group companies opsrate various pension schemes. The schemes are gensrally funded through payments to insurance
companies or trustee-administered funds, determined by periodic actuarial calculations. The Group has bath defined benefit
and defined contribution plans. A defined contribution plan is a pension plan undsr which the Group pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does not held
sufficient assets 1o pay all employess the bienefits relating to employee service in the current and prior pericds. A defined
bensfit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan, Typically, defined benefit plans define an
amount of pension benefit that an employee will receive on retirement, usually dependant on one or mare factors such as age,
years of service and compensation. :
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2 Ssummary of significant accounting policies continued

Employee benefits continued

Pension obligations continued

The liability and surplus recognised in the Statement of Financlal Position in raspect of defined benefit pension plans are the
present value of the defined benafit obligation at the Statement of Financlal Pasition date less tha fair value of plan assets,
together with adjustments for actuarial gains or losses and past service costs. The defined benefit obligation is calculated
triennially by independent actuaries using the prcjected unit credit method. The present valug of the defined benefit cbligation
is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality corporate bends that are
dencminated in the currency in which the benefits will be pald and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the
related pension lizbility.

The net interest cost or income are shown within finance cost or finance income respectively within the Consolidated Income
Staterment. Actuarlal gains and losses are recognised immediately In the Consolidated Statement of Gomprehensive Incoma.
Net defined benefit penslon scheme deficit and surplus are presented separately on the Statement of Financial Position within
nen-current liabfities and non-current assets raspectively before tax relief, The attributable deferred tax assst and liability is
included within deferred tax and is subject to the recognition criteria as set out in the accounting palicy on deferred taxation,

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contributions to publicly or privately administered psnsion insurance plans on
a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions have basn
paid. The contributions are recagnised as an employee benefit expense when they ars due,

Provisions

Provisions are recegnised when: the Group has a present lagal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; It is more
ilkely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the cbligation; and the amount has been raligbly estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are detarmined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pra-tax rate that reflects risks specific to the liability.

Revenue recognition
Revenue |3 shown net of value-added tax and after sliminating sales within the Group.

When assessing revenue recognition against IFRS 15, the Group assesses the contract against the five steps of IFRS 15:
1. [dentify tha contract with a customer.

2, ldentify the performance obligations.

3. Detsrmine the transaction price.

4, Aliccate the transaction price to the performance obligations.

5. Recognise revenue when/as performance obligations are satisfied.

This process Includes the assessment of the performance obligations withln the contract and the aliocation of contract revenue
across these performance ohligations ance identified. Revenue is recognised either at a point in time or over time, when, or as,
the Group satisfies performance obligations by transferring the promised goods or services to its customers. Revenue Is based
on their relative stand-alone selling prices and racognised as follows:

(a) Qutright sale of equipment
Ravenue from the outright sale of equipment is racognised upon dellvery to the customer.

(b} Service
Revenue from the servicing of equipment is recognised when the service has been performed.

{c) Maintenance
Ravenue from the provision of maintenance services is recognisad ovar the term of the maintenance caontract on a pro rata
basis whh the unexpired portion held in deferred income.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued
Revenue racegnition continued
{d) Installation

Revenue from the installation of fire protection equipment is recognised over time as an asset conirofled by the custormer and is
created or enhanced by the Group's performance. In such arrangements the Group provides a significant service of integrating
goods and services to provide a combined output to the customer. The amount of revenus recognised as the service Is
performed and Is based on the assessed value of work completed using the outputs method. Should blllings exceed the
amount of revenue recognised a contract liabity is racognised, Should the amount of revenue recognised exceed bilings a contract

asset is recognised. There were no material contract assets or liabilities at the year end.

(e) Equipment rental

Ravanue from the equipment lsasad o customers undar an operating lease is recognised over the term of the lease, typically

flve years, an a pre rata basis, with the unexpired portion held in deferred income. All contracts are cancesllable.

The Group recognisss liabllities for corsideration recelved In respect of unsatisfled performance obiigations for maintenance
and equipment rental revenus and reports these amounts as deferred Income In the Statement of Financial Position (see note
18 for apening and closing defarred income balances). For 2022, revenue includes £3,752,000 (2021: £2,841,000) included in
the deferred income balance at the beginning of the period. No revenue has been recognised (2021: £Nil) from performance

obligations satisfled In previcus periods due to a changs In transaction price.

The Group detives revenue from the transfer of goods and services over tme and at a point In time In the revenue streams

previously identified.

Outright sale Service Maintenance Reantal Installation Total
2p22 £'000 £000 £'900 200D 2000 £'000
Timing of recogniticn:

At a point in time 117,324 44,804 —_ - — 162,158
Over time — — 4,228 4,367 18,145 26,740
Total revenue 117,324 44,834 4,228 4,367 18,145 188,898
Outsight ado Sevice  Melntenanca Rental  Istaliation Total
2021 £000 £000 £1000 2000 E'000 £'000
Timing of recogrition:
At a point in ime 101,766 39317 — — — 141,086
Over time — — 4,035 4318 17,185 25548
Total revenue 101,769 39,317 4,035 4,318 17,195 166,634

Although the Directors have concluded that there is one segment in which the Group operatas, the revenue can be analysed

across the following countries:

2022 2021

£'000 £000

United Kingdom 42,052 35,834
Belgium 63,176 59,828
Netherlands 45150 40,632
Austria 22,287 19,636
Rest of Europe 16,233 9,656
188,898 186,634

Gost of sales

Cost of sales includes direct material costs nat of supplier rebates. Other direct costs, largely diract labour, of 2625 million

(2021; £58.9 million) are included within distribution costs.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued
Government grants
Government grants relate to payments received under Coronavirus Job Retention Schemes. These receipts are recognised in

profit or joss In staff costs in the perods in which the expenses are recognised. Where the conditions for recsiving the grant are
met after the reiated expensas hava bean recognised, the grant is recognised when it becomes receivable.

Dividend distribution

~ Dividend distributior: to the Parent Company's shareholders is recognised as a fiabllity in the Group's financial staterments
whaen paid in the case of interim dividends or In the perfod in which the dividends are approved by the Parent Company's

shareholders in the case of final dividends.

3 Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Board considers the Group has exposurs to the following risks: intersst rate risk and capital risk. Risk managemant

is carried out under treasury policies and guidelines authorised and reviewed by the Board of Diractors, This note presents
information about the Group's exposure to each of the above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing risk and the Group's management of capital. The Board has also considered the Group's exposure
to credit risk and liquidity risk.

Credit risk — the Group's trade recelvables consist of a large number of customers spread across diverse industries and
geographical locations. The Group does not have any significant credt risk exposurs to any single customer. As a result, the
Board has concluded that the gross carrying amount of financial assets recorded In the financial statements represents the
Group's maximum exposure to credit risk.

Liguidity risk — the Group managss liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves, which at 31 December 2022 amounted
to £34.0 million (2021: £35.7 million), by operating within its agreed banking facilities, by cantinually monitoring forecast and
actual cash flows, by matching the maturity profiles of monetary assets and liabilities and by monitoring and discussing its
covenarts with Its banks, The Group’s bank loans at 31 December amountad to £1.8 million (2021: £3.8 millior) and their
maturity Is analysed in detall in note 20, In view of the significant level of net funds available to the Group of £32.1 million

(2021: £31.9 million), the Board has concluded that it has minlmat exposure to liquidity risk.

Fareign currency exchange risk — there are very few transactions, assets and liabiliies that are denominated in a currency that
is differant to the functional currency of the entity in which they ars recorded. As such thera Is deemed to be litile to no ferelgn
currency exchange risk.

(a} Interest rate risk
The Group's interest rate risk arlses from long-term borrowings. Thase borrowings were issued at variable rates based
on EURIBOR and SONIA and did expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk,

The Group managed its cash flow Interest rate risk by entering into interest capping agreemeants. The affect of these
agresments was to fix the Group's exposure to EURIBOR to 0.25% and SONIA to 1.38%. The agreements took effect from
May 2018 and provided interest rate caver untit the loans were repaid in April 2023, The amount of these loans outstanding
at 31 December 2022 was £1.1 million and has been fully repaid in April 2023,

An additional £0.8 milion of long-termn loans have heen recognised on the acquisition of subsidiary undertakings.
These are set to be repaid equally over the next five years. Thera Is no capping agreament in place for thess loans.

(b} Capital risk
The Group's objective in managing capital is to maintain a strong captiai base to support current operations and pianned
growth and 1o provids for an appropriate level of dividend payment to shareholders.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

3 Financlal risk management continued

Financial risk factors continued

(b) Capital risk continued

The Group g not subject to external regulatory capital requirements.

2022 2021
Total capital £000 £000
Total cash and cash equivalents 33,962 35,881
Less: barrowings {1,834y (3,770
Net funds 32,128 31,211
Total squity 145,856 131,747
Total capltal 177,984 163,658

4 Significant accounting estimates and judgements
Estirmates and judgaments are continually evaluated and ars based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of futura evants that are bellevad ta be raasonable under the circumsatances.

Significant estimates

The Group makes estimatss and assumptions conceming the future. The resulting estimates willl, by definition, seldom squal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying value of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

{a) Pension scheme assumptions and mortality tables

The carrying value of tha defined bensfit pension scheme Is valuad using actuarial valuations. These valuations are based on
assumptions including the selaction of the most appropriate mortality table for the profile of the members in the scheme and
the financial assumptions concerning discount rates and inflation. All these are estimates of future events and are therafore
uncertain, The choices are based on advice received from the scheme's actuaries which Is checked wiih benchmark surveys.
The sensitivity of these assumptlons Is discussed in note 21, Retirement benefit abligations,

Significant judgements

(a) Segmental reporting

The chief operating decision maker ("CODM") for the London Securlty Group has been Identified as the exscutive Board as
ultimately this function is responsible for the allocation of rescurces and assessing the performance of the Group's business
units. The internal reporting provided to the CODM Is a combination of consalidated financial information and detailed analysis
by brand. The management information on which the CODM makes its decisions has been reviewed and is deemed to be the
consalidated result for the Group. The Group's companies in different European countries operate under slrnilar economic and
political conditions with no cdifferent significant risks associated with any particular area and no exchange control risks and the
Group's opsrations are managed on a Pan-European basis with close oparational relationships between subsidiary companies.
In addition, the nature of products, services, production and distribution Is conslstent acrass the region. Accordingly, the
Directors have concluded that under IFRS 8 the Group operates In a single geographical and market segment and that

thare is a singla operating segmaent for which financial information Is regularly reviewed by the CODM.

5 Employee benseflt expense

2022 2021
£'000 £000
Wages and salaries 64,717 56,829
Government grants — (190}
Soclal security costs 12,697 11,032
Cther pension costs {note 21) 2,867 2,676

80,281 70,347
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& Employee benefit axpense continued

Directors' smoluments Inciuding employsr's National insurance totalled £689,015 (2021: £624,615). Directors' smoluments
excluding Natlonal Insurance totalled £670,934 (2021; £608,473). This Includes an armount pald to the highest paid Director
of £473,210 {2021: £418,673). Key managament perscnne! are deemead only to be the Directors.

The average monthly number of persoens empleyed by the Group (including Directors) during the year was as follows:

2092 2021
Number Number

Production 45 46
Administration and management 1,560 1,380
Total 1,586 1,436
B Finance income and costs

2022 2021

£'000 E'000
Finance income
Bank interast receivable 3 7
Expected returm on pension scheme assets (note 21) 7 5
Fair value of derivative financial instruments 2 16
Totat finance income 3l 28
Finance costs
interest on bank loans, overdrafts and other loans repayable within five years (93) (88)
Amortisation of lvan arrangement fees (18) (18)
Interest on leass fiabilitles ‘(118) 83)
Interest on pension scheme liabilities {note 21) (15) (15}
Total finance costs (242) (204}
Net finance costs ' (211) (176)
7 Profit before income tax
Profit befora incarme tax [s stated after charging/{crediting}:

2022 2021

£000 £'000
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 3,959 3,678
Dépraciation of right of use assets 2,289 1,089
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets 3,856 3,430
Loss on disposal of plant and equipment (118) (372)
Profit on disposal of intangible assets - D

Services provided by the Group's external auditor and network firms
Buring the yaar, the Group {including Its overseas subsidiaries) obtained the following services from the Group's auditor as
detailed below:

2022 202%
£'000 £'000
Audit services
Fees payabie to the Parent Company’s auditor for the audit of the Group's annual accounts 187 162
Fees payable to the Parent Company’s auditor and its network firms for other services:
- the audit of the Parent Company’s subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 144 227
KR 389

London Security ple 3 5
Annual Repart andt Accounts 2022

SLNIWIAIVLS TVIONYNIL



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

8 Income tax expense

2022 2021
£'000 £'000
United Kingdom
Corporsgtion tax 556 668
Foreign tax
Corporation taxes i 6,771 6,435
Total current tax 7,327 7,107
Defetrad tax
Origination and reversal of temporary differences representing:
— United Kingdom tax 71) (215}
-~ forsign tax - {514) 8
Total deferred tax (note 19) (585) (117)
Total tax chargs 6,742 6,990

The tax for the year is higher (2021: highar) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the United Kingdom of 19% {2021: 19%).
The differences are explained below:

2022 2021
£000 £'000
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation . 26,954 26,998
Profit on ordinary activities muttiplied by the standard rate of corporation tax in the United Kingdom
of 19% (2021: 19%) 5121 5,130
Effects of:
- expenses not deductible for tax purposes 535 377
- overseas tax rate in excess of UK standard 1,086 1,483
Total tax charge 6,742 6,990

The Group's effective Income tax rate of 25.0% of profit before tax has increased following the announcement in the UK Chancsllor's
budget to increasa the United Kingdom's main rate of corporation tax to 25.0%. Tha increase took effect from 1 Aprif 2023,

9 Eamings per shars

The calculation of basic earnings per ordinary share ["EPS") is based on the profit on ordinary activities after taxation of
£20,212,000 {2021: £19,807,000) and on 12,261,477 (2021: 12,261,477} ordinary shares, being the weighted average number
of ordinary shares in lssue during the year,

For diluted EPS, the weightaed average number of shares in issue is adjusted to assurne converslon of al dilutive potential
ordinary shares. There was no difference in the weighted average number of shares used for the calculation of basic and
diluted sarnings per share as there are no potentially dilutive shares outstanding,

2022 2021
ogelin] Panca £'000 Pence
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 20,212 164.8 19,907 162.4
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10 Dividends per share

2922 2021
£1000 o0

Equity — ordinary shares
Final paid £0.40 (2021: £0.20) per share 5,149 4,803
Interim paid £0.4C (2021: £0.40) per share 5,149 4,904
10,298 9,807

The Board is recommending tho payrment of a final dividerd in respect of the year ended 31 December 2022 of £0.42 per ordinary

share (2021: £0.42),

11 Property, plant and equipment

Ma
Freehcid vehlc:: Flxtuwes,
lanct and Plart and Exiinguisher and share fitings and
bulidings machinery nental units In aircraft squipment Totad
£'000 £000 ©000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Cost
At 1 January 2021 10,339 4,454 12,862 15578 5628 48,661
Additions 120 318 339 3,658 545 4,880
On acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings 238 59 — 280 66 643
Disposals - 62) (41)  (3.438) (376) (3,915}
Exchange adiustment (395) (219) {735) (863) (298) (2,510}
At 1 January 2022 10,302 4,550 12,225 15,117 5565 47,759
Additions 85 375 371 2,946 840 4,627
On acqulsitions of subsidiary undertakings — 77 — 275 2 354
Disposals {372) (13) 32) (1,272 {633 (2,322)
Exchange adjustment a37 209 648 816 262 2,270
At 31 Decembear 2022 10,362 5198 13,210 17,882 6,036 52,688
Accumulated depreciation
At t January 2021 €.639 3,578 11,701 9,265 4432 35615
Disposals — (50) 4o  B3.162) (362)  (3,604)
Charge for the year 160 213 303 2,490 512 3,678
Exchange adjustment {318} (185) 691} (48E) 240y (1,920)
At 1 January 2022 6,481 3,556 11,273 8,117 4,342 33,769
Disposals (136) {11) (31) {1,000 (532 (1,710
Charge for the year 151 243 318 2577 673 3,950
Exchange adjustment 270 166 605 481 208 1,730
At 31 Decomber 2022 6,766 3,954 12,182 10,75 4,691 37,748
Net book amount
At 31 December 2022 3,596 1,244 1,048 7,707 1,345 14,940
At 31 December 2021 3,821 994 952 7,000 1,223 13,990
At 31 December 2020 3,700 876 261 6,313 1,196 13,048

Depraciation and profit/loss on dlsposal have been charged to the Income Statement through administrative expenses.

Freehold land is not depreciated.
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

11 Property, plant and equipment continued

Although the Directors have concluded that there Is one segment in which the Group operates, the net book amount can be
analysed across the following countrles:

2022 2021

£000 £000
United Kingdom 3,787 4,040
Balgium 6,354 5,769
Netherlands 2,239 2,048
Austria 1,442 1,329
Rest of Europs 1,118 804

14,940 13,990

12 Right of use assets
Leasshoid

land angi Motor
bukdings vehlcles Total
£'000 £'000 £000

At 1 January 2021 3,214 2,050 5,204
Additions 2,237 1,061 3,208
Disposals (1,344) (350)  (1,694)
Exchange diffarences {162) @ (17)
At 1 Jariuary 2022 3045 2752 6,607
Addiitlons 2,740 1,184 3,924
Disposals &81) (400)  (1,081)
Exchange differences 223 23 246
At 31 December 2022 6,227 3,559 9,786
Accumulated depreciation ’
At 1 January 2021 1,153 857 2,010
Disposals (1,195) {350} (1,545)
Charge for the year 1,276 715 1,891
Exchange differences {56) - {56)
At 1 January 2022 1,178 1,222 2,400
Disposals {557) {40Q) (957)
Charge for the year 1,337 952 2,289
Exchanga differences 70 g 79
At 31 December 2022 2,028 1,783 3,811
Net book amount
At 31 December 2022 4,189 1,776 5,975
At 31 December 2021 2,767 1,530 4,297

Depreciation has baen charged to the Income Statement through adminlstrative expensas.
interest charged on lease fiabilities of £116,000 (2021: £83,000) is includad within finance costs.

Of the net book amount, £2,202,000 (2021: £2,065,000) is in respect cf assets in the United Kingdom £2,141,000 (2021: £087,000)
Is in respect of assets in Belgium. The remaining £1,632,000 (2021: ££1,245,000) Is spread throughout other European countries
In which the Group has operations.
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13 Intangible assets

Sevice Approval
Gooawdll contracts Saftwars costs Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000

Cost
At 1 January 2021 71,772 38,937 1,520 2301 114,530
Addlitions 48 2,428 225 47 2,746
On acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings 2,263 2,851 - - 5,114
Disposals — — (53} — (53}
Exchange differences {1.405) (1,335 (86) (135  (2,962)
At 1 January 2022 72,676 42,881 1,606 2,212 119,375
Additions 119 2,549 438 a8 3,192
Cn acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings 3217 3,606 — - 6,823
Disposals — — 2 — 2)
Exchange differences 1,295 1,417 92 119 2,923
At 31 December 2022 77,307 50,453 2,134 2,417 132,311
Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2021 17,201 27,642 1,288 2,188 48,219
Disposals - &1) - 1)
Charge for the year - 3,789 108 35 3,430
Exchange differances {1,242} (850) (72) (133 (2,297)
At 1 January 2022 15,959 29,981 1,271 2,080 49,301
Disposals — - @) - . 2
Charge for the year — 3,602 222 32 3,856
Exchange diffsrences 1,085 834 69 112 2,080
At 31 Decemher 2022 17,024 34417 1,560 2,234 55,235
Nat book amount
At 31 December 2022 60,283 16,036 574 183 77,076
At 31 Decamber 2021 56,717 12,900 335 122 70,074
At 31 Decembsr 2020 54,571 11,395 232 113 66,311

Amortisation hag heen charged to the Income Staterment through administrative expenses.
The Group moniters contract retention rates for any indication of impairment.
Additions as a resuit of the acquisition of subsidiary undertakings are discussed in further detail in nots 27.

The goodwill that arose on acquisition can be attributed to a multituda of assets, including the skills and experience of staff
within the acquired business and anticipated synergles arising from the acquisition, that cannot readily be separately identified
for the purposes of falr vaiue accounting.

Impairment tests for goodwill

The Group tests annually whether the carrying value of goodwill has suffered any impairment, in accordance with its accounting
policy. The recoverable amount of goodwill is determined based on value-in-use calculations for each GGU group. The value of
goodwil is split into two CGU groups 10 assess indicators of Innpairment. Of the total goodwill £46,003,000 (2021: £41,608,000)
relates to Ansul Group companlas (based mainly In Belgium, Austria and the Netherlands) and £14,280,000 (2021: £14,128,000)
relates 1o the integrated UK companies. Of the total service contracts £12,842,000 (2021: £8,467,000) relatas to Ansut Group
companies and £3,184,000 (2021: £3,433,000} relates ta tha integrated UK companies.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

13 Intangible assets continued
Impairment tests for goodwlli continued

The value-in-use calculatlons have used pra-tax cash flow projections forecast based on the budget approved by the Board for
the year ending 31 December 2023, The key assumptions used in the cash flow projectlons wers:

Short-term forecasts: Assumptions have been made about the short-term forecasts, used in the impairment assessment. The budget
for 2023 was pased on 2022 forecast results with adjustments made for input and wags inflation and sales price increases,

Growth rate: An estimated growth rate of 1% (2021: 1%) reflecting the mature naturs of the rmarket in which the
cash-gensrating units oporate,

Discount rate: The cash flows have then been discounted using a pre-tax rate of 12.5% (2021:12.5%}. The CGUs in differant
European countries operate under similar economic and political conditions with no different significant risks associated with
any particular area and no exchange control fisks. In addition, the nature of products, services, production and distribution is
consistent across the ragion. Accordingly, the Directors have concluded that a single discount rate is appropriate to discount
future cash flows.

Identification of CGUs: CGUs are identified based on operating cash inflows and grouped to the lowest fevel within the entity
at which goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes. The degree cf integration in IT, product supply and stafi
expertise betwsen the componsent companies is also considerad. Following a review of CGUs in the year it was felt appropriate
to combine two CGUs and the Ansul CGU group into a single Ansul CGU group, to better reflect the actual operation of cur
business. The UK CGLU group is unchanged.

Sensitivity analysis: The value-in-use calculations did not indicate impairment in any goedwill. We have considered the
sensitivity of the value-in-use calcutations to changes In all the assumptions and concluded that there is no reasonably
possible assumption change that could result in an Impalrment.

14 Derivative financial instruments

2022 2021
Assats Liabliitles Ascets Llabaitjes
£'000 £000 £0C0 £000
Interest rato agreements - - — 20

The Group entered into interest rate agreements capping SONIA at 1.38% and EURIBOR at 0.25%. The agreemsnts took effect
from May 2018 and remained in effect until the loans were repaid in April 2023. The fair value at the year end is calculated basad
on observabls interest rates.

15 Inventories

2022 2021
£000 £000
Raw materials and consumables 9,068 7,382
Work in progress 1,242 571
Fnished goods 11,950 8,470

22,260 16,423

The cost of inventories recognised as an expense and included in cost of sales amounted to £38,238,000 (2021: £33,126,000),
No (2021: £Nil) previous inventory wifte downs have been raversed.
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16 Trade and other receivables

2022 2021
£000 £000
Amounts falling due within one year
Trade receivables 38,081 31,180
Less: axpected credit loss allowance (2,309) (2,084
Trade receivables — net 35,772 29,096
Amounts owad by related undertakings H 3
Other receivables 2,186 1.826
Prepayments 1,825 1.679
Income tax recoverable 885 389

40,6909 33,021

Amounts owed by related undertakings do not attract interast, no security is held in respect of these balances and they are
rapayable on demand.

In line with our trade receivables accounting policy, the Group applies the IFRS ¢ simplified modsl of recognising lifetime expected
credit losses for all trade receivables as these itermns do not have a significant financing component. [n measuring expected cradit
losses, the frade receivables have been assessed on a collective basis as they possess sharad credit risk characteristics. They
have baen grouped in months past duae. On this basis the expectad credit loss for trade recsivables was determined as follows:

31 December 2022 trade receivables

SINIWIALYLS TYIONVYNIL

Upto 3to Over
Current 3 months G mortths 6 manths Total
Expected credit loss rate 0.1% 1.8% 12.0% 100.0%
Gross carrying amount 24,429 8,684 3,235 1,733 38,081
Lifetime expected credit loss 34 154 888 1,733 2,309
31 December 2021 trade receivables
Upto 3to Over
Current 3 months 8 months 6 months Total
Expected credit loss rate C.1% 0.7% 281% 100.0%
Gross carrying ameunt 18,815 8178 2,826 1,341 31,160
Lifstime expected cradit loss 13 59 651 1,341 2,064

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other receivables are denominated in the followlng currencies:

2022 20M
£9000 2000
Sterling 9,875 8,534
Euro 30,824 24,487
Total 40,699 33,021

These are detailed as Sterling equivalent.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year anded 31 December 2022

16 Trade and other receivables continuad
Movements in the Group provisicn for expected credit loss allowance ars as follows:

2022 2021

£'000 £'000
At 1 January 2,064 2,852
Increase in loss allowance recognised in the year 795 20
Receivables written off in the year as uncollectable 817 (238)
Unused amounts reversed (233) (370)
At 31 December 2,309 2,084

Amounts charged to the allowance account are generally written off when there Is no expactation of recovering additional cash,
The other classes within trade and other raceivables do not contain impaired assets. The maximum exposurs to cradit risk at
the reporting date is the carrving value of each class of receivable mentioned above,

In 2021 a nat impairmeant gain of £350,000 was disclosed on the face of the Income Statement. This has now been included
within administrative expenses as the net charge in not material.

The carrying value of trade and other recelvables approximates to fair value.

The Group does not hold any collateral as security.

17 Cash and cash equivalents

2022 2021
£7000 £'000
Cash at bank and in hand 33,962 35,681
The carrying value of ¢cash at bank and in hand represents its fair value dus to its short maturity.
18 Trade and other payables
2022 2021
£000 B0
Current
Trade payables . 6,700 4,380
Other payables 3,543 3,466
Other taxation and social security 15,636 13,393
Accruals 5,11 3,070
Deferred income §,451 3,752
35,431 28,061
Contingent consideration of £445,000 (2021; £387,000) in respect of acquisitions is included within accruals.
Deferred conslderation of £1,360,000 {2021: £Nil} in respect of acquisitions is included within accruals,
2022 2021
£'000 £000
Non-current
Other payables 936 1,058
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19 Deferred income tax

Amount Amount
recognissdrprovided) wvecognisad
2022 2021 2022 2024
£000 £000 £000 £'00c
Deferred tax asset
Peansicn deficit 238 536 - —
Degselerated capital aliowances 456 242 - —_
Unrecoverakble losses - — 1,428 1,428
694 778 1,428 1,428
Deferred tax liabilities
Pengion surmlus (98) {133) —_ —
Intangible asssts (1,620) {1,078) - —
Accelerated capital allowancses {(493) {520) - _
(2,211)  {1,731) - —
Net deferred tax liability (1,517) {953} 1,428 1,428
Recognised Recognisac
In cihar in business Recogrised
1 January  comprehensive  combination Inincome 31 Dacembar
2022 Incoma - seanote 27 Stgtement 2022
£000 £000 £000 £'000 000
Non-current assets
Pension deficit 536 {285) - {13 238
Property, plant and equipment 242 - - 214 456
778 (285) - 201 694
Non-current liabilities
Pansion surplus (133) 38 - 3 (98)
Irtangible assets {1,078} — {902) 360 {1,620)
Property, plant and equipment (520) — — 27 (493)
(1,731) 38 {202} 384 (2,211)
Net deferred tax liability (953) (247) {802) 585  (1,517)

Deferred tax is measured an a non-discounted basls at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the periods in which
temporary differences will reverse, based on tax rates and laws substantively anactad at the Statement of Financial Position
date applicabls to the jurisdicticn in which the asset/liability is recognised. It is not anticipated that any of the deferred tax

asset or liability in respect of the pansion deficit or surplus will reverse in the 12 months following the Statement of Financial
Positlon date. Whilst it is anticipated that an slement of the remaining deferred tax assets and liabilities will reverse during the
12 months following the Statement of Financial Poslticn date, any such reversal 13 not expected to be matarlal. The defarred tax
asset unrecognised relates wholly to unrecoverable tax losses canled forward within London Security plc Parent Company of

£5,712,000 (2021: £5,712,000).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

20 Borrowings

2022 2021
£4900 000
Non-current (more than ona year but less than five years)
Bank borrowings:
—in one to two years 158 1,084
—between two and five years 78 141
- more than five years _ 115
236 1,340
Current (one year or less or on demand)
Banic borrowings 1,598 2,430
Total borrowings 1,834 3,770

The carrying value of borrowings approximates to its fair value,

Interast rates (including the bank's margin) on the bank loans In axistence during the year averaged 2.24% (2021 1.5%)
per annum. Bank loans are stated nst of unamortised finance arrangement costs of £6,000 (2021: £24,000), of which ENi
(2021: £6,000} is to be amortised after more than ane year.

The table below analyses the Group's financial liabilities including interest which will be ssttled on a nst basis into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remalining period at the balancs shest date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts
disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows which have besn calculated using spot rates at the relevant
balance sheet date.

2022 2021
Financial maturity anatysis £'000 £000
Bank borrowings:
— within one year 1,619 2,487
—in one to two yoars 162 1,096
- between two and five years 79 149
- moere than five years — 119
1,860 3,854

The estimated fair value of the interest rate cap has bean included in the Statement of Financial Position as disclosed innote 14.
The borrowings ara securad by fixed and floating charges on cartaln assats of the Group.

The carrying amounts of the Group's borrowlngs, all of which are floating rate financial liabilities, are denominated in the
following currencles:

Welghted Weighled
averege average
Total Intareat Total Intarest
2022 rate 2021 rate
£000 2022 £7000 2021
Currency
Sterling n 3.91% 930 2.0%
Euro 1,523 1.63% 2840 1.3%

1,834 2.24% 3,770 1.5%
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21 Retirament benefit obligations
The Group opsrates a number of pension schemes. Dstails of the major schemes are set cut below.

Nu-Swift International Pension Scheme

Nu-Swift International Uimited operates a funded definad benefit pension scheme, which was clesed to new entrants with
effect from 1 December 2002 and to further accrual on 30 June 2007, providing benefits based on final pensionable earnings.
The assets of the scheme are hald separately from those of the Group. In May 2020 the trustess entered into a bulk purchase
annuity contract with Aviva in respect of all benefits in the schema. The cash flows arising from the annuity policy therefore
match the defined benefit cbligation. Any changes in the defined benefit obligation due to changes In financial conditions or
demographic factors are therefore offset by movements in the value of the bulk annuity policy. The scheme’s assets are stated
at their market value at 31 December 2022.

At 31 December 2022 tho scheme had a net defined benefit surplus caleulated in accordance with IAS 19 using the
assumptions set out of £276,000 {2021: £380,000). The surplus Is recognised as it Is confirmed that the Group doss have an
unconditional right to a refund of surplus contributions once all pensions have been applied and the scheme winds up. On this
basis, no liability for minimum funding reguirements has been recognised.

The Group paid no contribuifons to the scheme (2021: £Nif) over the year.

The financial assumptions used t¢ calculate the liabilities of the scheme under 1AS 19 are:

2022 2021 2020
Discount rate 4.80% 1.80% 1.10%
inflation rate 2.90-3.40% 3.20-3.70% 2.60-3.20%
Salary increase rate n/a n/a n/a
Increases for pensions in paymsnt 2.60-3.30% 2.70-3.60% 2.60%
Revaluation of deferred pensions : 2.90% 3.20% 2.60%

Assumptions regarding future mortality experience are set basad on advice, publishsed statistics and experience in each
tarritory. The average life expectancy in years of a pensioner refiring at age 65 at the Statement of Financlal Posltion date [s
as follows:

2022 2021
Mala 21.8 21.5
Farmala ' 24.1 235

The avarage life expectancy In years of a pensioner retiring at age 65, 20 years after the Statement of Financlal Position date,
is as follows:

2022 2021

Male 227 225

Female - 25.3 247

The assets In the scheme were:

Valus at  Percentage Vele at Percantage

81 December of acheme 31 December of scheme

2022 assets 204 assets

£'000 2022 £'000 2021

Buy-in annuity policy 10,449 966% 13,096 96.5%

Bonds 68 0.6% 113 0.9%

Cash 298 2.8% 358 2.6%
10,815 13,567
Present value of the scheme's liablitles 10,539 (13,187)
Surplus in the Nu-Swift Scheme recognised In the Statement of Financial Position 276 380
Related deforrad tax liability {98} (133}
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

21 Retirement benefit obligations continued
Nu-Swift International Pension Scheme continued
The prasent value of the scheme's liabilities includes the GMP equalisation liabifity which is not covered by the annuity policy.

Analysis of the amount recognised in the Income Statement

2022 2021
£'000 £'000
Intersst credit g (5)
Total operating credit (7) {5)
Movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year
2022 2021
£'000 000
Start of the year (13,187} (14,720
Interest cost (231) (158)
Actuarial gain arising from changes in financia assumptions 2,288 1,005
Actuarial (loss)/gain arising from changes in demographic assumptions :39)] 23
Benefits paid 672 663
End of the year (10,539) (13,187)
Mavement in the fair value of the plan assetls over the year
s 2002 2021
000 £'000
Start of the year 13,587 15,165
Interest income 238 163
Actual retun on assets (excluding amount included in net interest expense) (2,318) {1,008
Benefits paid (672) (663)
End of the year 10,815 13,567
Analysis of the amount recognisad in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensiva Income
2022 2021
£000 £000
Actuarlel gain on defined benefit chligation 2,207 1,028
Actual return on assets less interast (2,318) (1,008
Loss recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive income (111) (70)

Sensitivity of the liability value to changes in the principal assumptions

Prior to the effact of deferrad tax, the impact of a 0.1% decraase in the inflation rate would be to Increase the pension surplus
by £19,000 {2021: £45,000); an incraass of 0.1% In the inflation rate would decrease the surplus by £21,000 (2021: £51,000).
The impact of a 0.1% increase in the discount rate wolld be to increage the pension surplus by £96,000 {2021: £169,000); a
decrease of 0.1% in the discount rate would decrease the surplus by £97,000 (2021: £173,000).

Ansul Pension Scheme

Ansul 5.A. aperates a number of funded pension schemes, the majority of which are prescribed by the Belgian state. included
within these Is a funded pension scheme for which the majority of the Belgian employees are aligible, providing benefits based
on final pensicnable earnings. The assets of the schame are held separately from those of the Ansul Group, being invested with
Dslta Uoyd Life and are valued each year. The total pension cost cof the Ansul Group scheme is detarmined by an indegandent
rualified actuary. Tha scheme's assets are stated &t thelr market value at 31 Decamber 2022,

The Group paid contributions to the scheme amounting to £383,000 (2021: £298,000} over the year. There are no minimum
contribution requirerments for this schamae. The Group expects ta maks contributions of £286,000 in the next reporting period.
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21 Retirement benefit obligations continued
Ansul Pension Scheme continued
The financial assumptions used to calculate liabllitiss of the schemes under 1AS 19 are:

2022 2021 2020
Discount rate 3.50% 1.10% 0.95%
Inflation rate 2.25% 2.00% 2.00%
Salary increase rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Assumpticns regarding future mortality experience are set based on advice, published statistics and experience In each
terrltory. The average Ife expectancy in years of a pensioner retiring at age 65 at the Statement of Financial Position date is
as fallows:

2002 2021
Mals 218 21.9
Femnale 25.3 25.3

The average life expectancy in years of a pensioner retirng at age €5, 20 yeara after the Statement of Financial Position date, Is
as follows:

2022 2021
Male 22,0 22.0
Femaia 254 25.4
The assets in the scheme were:
Valueat  Percantage Vaea  Percentage
31 Pecambor of schema 31 December of scheme
2022 assstia 2021 assets
£'000 2022 £'000 2021
Assets with guaranteed interest with insurer 2,849 100% 2,658 100%
Presant value of the schema's fabllities {3,802} 4,802)
Defict in the Ansul schame recognised in the Statement of Financiel Positien (953) (2,144
Related deferred tax asset 238 538
Analysis of the amount recognised in the Incoms Statement
2022 2021
2000 £000
Cument service charge 69 23
Interest charge 15 15
Total operating charge 84 38
Movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year
2022 2021
£000 £00¢
Start of the year (4,802)  (5,023)
Current service cost (315) (32t}
Interest cost (49) 42)
Actuarial galn arising from changes in financlal assumptions 1,257 49
Benefits paid 362 237
Exchangs movemenit (25%) 298
End of the year {3,802)  (4,802)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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21 Retirement benefit obligations continusd
Movement in the fair value of the plan asseis over the year

2022 2021

£000 £'000
Start of the year 2,658 2,674
Retwn on assets 34 27
Actuarlal {loss)galn (8) 30
Fmplayar contributions 383 298
Benefits paid (362) 211)
Exchange rmovements 144 {180}
End of the year 2,849 2,858

Analysis of the amount recognised in the Consclidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

2022 2021
2000 £000
Actual return lass axpected return on pengion schame assets 1,249 104
Actuarlal gain recagnised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 1,249 104

Sensitivity of the liability value to changes In the principal assumptions

Prior to the effect of deferred tax, the impact of a 0.1% increase in the inflation rate would be fo increase the pension deficit
by £16,000 (2021. £26,000); a decrease of 0.1% in the Inflation rate would decraass the deficit by £15,000 (2021; £24,000).
The impact of a 0.1% increase in the dlscount rate would be to dacrease the pension deficit by £38,000 {2021: £73,000);

a dscrease of 0.1% in the discount rate would increase tho deficit by £44,000 (2021: £82,000).

UK stakeholder schame
Tha contributions paid by the Group to the defined contribution stakeholdsr pension schemes in operation within the
United Kingdom amourted to £820,418 in the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: £673,603),

Total pension costs charged {c the Income Staterment for all schemes in which ths Group participates amourited to £2,867,000
for the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: £2,676,000) and were wholly recognised In administrative expenses.

22 Provisions

Current Non-curent
Ractiication Envitonmernial
prowdsion provision Total
£'000 €000 £'c00
Provision at 1 January 2022 13 150 163
Movement in the year ) (12) (15)
Provision at 31 Dacember 2022 10 138 148

The rectification provision ralates to after sales costs. The environmental provision relates to costs associated with soil contamination,
The cost of the decontamination is expected to be spread over a number of years and the provision is based on quotes recelved
from contractors. The Impact of discounting is considered immaterial to the armounts provided.
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23 Galled up share capital

2622 2022 2621 2azt
Number £000 Numbar £000

Allotted, called up and fully paid
Ordinary shares of 1p each 12,260,977 123 12,261,477 123

There are no outstanding options at 31 December 2022

The mid-market price of the Company's shares gt 31 December 2022 was £28.50 and the range during the year was £38,50
to £22.50.

Share premium account

£'000
At 1 January 2022 and 31 December 2022 344
Capital redemption reserve

£000
At 1 January 2622 anct 31 December 2022 1
The capital redemption reserve has arisen following the purchase of own shares.
Merger reserve

] £'000

At 1 January 2022 and 31 December 2022 2,033
The merger reserve |3 not a distributable reserve.
Other reserva

£'000
At 1 January 2022 5,056
Exchange adjustments 3,602
At 31 December 2022 8,658
The other reserve relates entirely to the effects of changes in forsign currency exchange rates.
Non-controlling interest

£'000
At 1 January 2022 118
Profit In the year attributable to non-controlling interest 9
Reduction in non-controlling interest (127

At 31 Decembar 2022 _

The non-contralling interest arose following the acquisition of 758% of the share capltal of Fire Industry Speciallsts Limited.

In August 2021 the Group Increased its ownership to 80% &t & cost of £226,000 and in October 2021 the Group increased Its
ownership to 90% at a cost of £452,000.

In August 2022 the Group increased its ownership to 100% at a cost of £285,000,
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for the year ended 31 December 2022

24 Reconcillation of operating profit to cash generated from operations

022 2021
2000 £'000
Cperating profit 27,166 27,174
Depreciation of property, plant and squipment 3,959 3,678
Dapreciation of Aght of uss assets 2,289 1,891
Amartisation of intangible assets 3,856 3,430
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (118) {372)
Profit on dispasal of intangible assets — 2
Difference between pension ¢harge and cash contributions (55) 49
(Increase)/decraase [n trade and othar recelvabies (5,201) 1,182
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payablas 4187 (1,207)
Dacrease in provisions (921) (748)
Increase in inventcries 4672) (1,270)
Cash generated frorn cperations 30,489 33,909
Disposal of property, plant and equipment
2022 o021
£000 £000
Net book valtie 812 310
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment 118 372
Proceeds e e 730 682
Disposal of intangible assets
2022 2021
£'000 £'000
Net book value _ 5
Loss on disposal of intangible assets — (2)
Proceeds — —
25 Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities
Long-tem Short-tarm Lease
borrowings bomrowings labitties Total
£'000 £'000 £000 £000
1 January 2021 3,170 2,518 3,302 8,980
Cash flow:
~naw loans 322 71 — 3493
- rapayment of loans - (2,000 (2,072) (4,162
Non-cash items (2,152) 1,931 {118) (337)
New lease liabllities - - 3,229 3,229
31 Cecember 2021 1,340 2,430 4,343 B, 113
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25 Recongciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities continued

Long-term Bhort-term Leaase
borrowings bomowings Hablfes Total
E00D £1000 £000 £'000
1 January 2022 1.340 2,430 4,343 8,113
Cash flow:
—new loans 419 15 - 434
- repayment of loans — (23120 (2480 (4,792
Non-¢ash items (1,406) 1,348 171 13
New leage liabilities - - 4,039 4,039
31 December 2022 353 1,481 6,073 7,907

Non-cash items relate to forsign exchange movements, amortisation of finance arrangernent costs and the movement betwesn
current and non-current debt in the year.

The new lease liabllities are also non-cash itams as described in accounting policies in nots 2 and analysed in nots 26.

26 Lease liabilities

The Group leases various properties and vehicles under non-cancellable lease agreements. The majority of lease agresments
are between one and five years and the majority of lease agreements are renawable at the end of the lease period at market rates.

Foliowing adoption of IFRS 16 the iease liability is initially measirad at the pregent valus of the lease payments that are not paid
at the commencement date, discounted using the Group’s incremental borrowing rate.

Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows

2002 2021
£'000 £'000
Within one year 2,137 1,607
Batween two and five years Inclusive 3,676 2,529
More than five years 282 307
Totat undiscounted lease liabiiities at 31 December 8,295 4,443
Lease liabilities included in Statement of Financtal Position at 31 December
2022 ot 23
£1000 i:'nm])
Current 2,040 1,603
Non-current 4,033 2,740
6,073 4,343

London Security ple 51
Annual Report and Accounts 2022

SINIWILVIS TYIONYNID



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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27 Acquisitions

tn January 2022 the Group purchased the entire share capital of Nismeyer Feusrschutz G.m.b.H., a company incorporated in,

and which operates in, Germany.

The disclosurs of Niemeyer Feuerschutz G.m.b.H.'s book and provisiona) fair values of net assets acquired Is as follows:

Bogk valus

Fa'r value

Total

2022 2022 2022

£00 £000 o0y

Property, plant and eguipment 49 - 49

Service coniracts - 1,014 1,014

Inventories 152 — 152

Receivables 215 — 215

Cash and cash eguivalents 2 e 2

Payables (330} - (330)

Borrowings (286} - (286)

Deferred tax llablities - (383) (383)

Fair value of net assets acquirsd (198) 631 433

Goodwill 1,955

Total consideration 2,388

Cash and cash eguivalents acquired 2)

Net consideration 2,386
Satisfied by:

Provisienal

consideration

2022

£000

Cash 2,300

Contingent consideration 86

Net consideration 2,386

in April 2022 the Group purchased the entire share capital of Fira Protecticn System Srl, a company incorporated in, and which

operates in, Belgium.

In June 2022 the Group purchased the entira share capital of GX Sécurité Srl, a company incorporated in, and which operates

in Belgium,

In July 2022 the Group purchased the entire share capital of Firetec, Sarl, a company incarporated in, and which cperates

in, Luxembourg,

In July 2022 the Group purchased the entire share capital of TAB Brandschutz G.m.b.H. a company incorporated in, and which

operates in, Garmany.

In October 2022 the Group purchased the entire share capital of Facllities Fire Protection Limited. a company incorporated in,

and which operataes in, England.

In Cctober 2022 the Group purchased the entira share capital of Fire-Ex G.m.b.H. a company incorparated In, and which

operates in, Austria.
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27 Acquisitions continued
The disclosure of the book and provisional fair values of net assets acquired in aggregate of these other acquisitions is as follows:

Book value Fair velue ‘Total

2022 2022 2022

£'000 £000 B0

Property, plant and equipment 305 - 305
Service contracts — 2,592 2,592
inventorles 237 - 237
Receivables 903 - 203
Cash and cash equivalents 1,663 - 1,663
Payables (1,098) - {1,098)
Borrowings (95) - (95}
Deferred tax liabilities 4 (5619) (523)
Fair value of net assets acquirad 1.911 2,073 3,984
Goodwilt 1,262
Total consideration 5,246
Cash and cash squivalents acquired (1,663)
Net consideration 3,583

Satisfied by:

Provisional

coneldsration

2022

£'000

Cash 1,778
Deferred consideration 1,360
Contingent consideration 445
Nst consideration 3,583

The deferred consideration represents the valie payabie for the net assets of Facifities Fire Protection Limitad. This has been
paidin fullin 2023,

The Group has made numarous acquisitions in the year and cairles cordingent conslderation payable in respect of them,
which Is considered to be a 'Lavel 3 financial liabllity’ as defined by [FRS 13. These are carried at fair value, which is basad
on the astimated amounts paysble based on the provisions of the Share Purchase Agresments which specify the specific
arrangements and calculatfons relating fo each acquisktion. This invoives completion of acquired service contracts and
assumptions about future profit forecasts which result from assumptions about revenues and costs.

The grass confractual amounts receivable for acquired receivables is consistant with fair value. Acquired receivabiles ars
sxpectad to be collacted in full following acquisition.

The revenue and net profit of Niemeyer Feusrschutz G.m.b.H since the acquisition date included in the Consolicated Statement
of Comprehensive incore for the year ended 31 December 2022 were £2,730,000 and £78,000 respectively.

The revenue and nst loss of Fire Protection System Srl since the acquisition date included In the Consolidated Statement of
Comprehansive Income for the year ended 31 Dacember 2022 were £174,000 and £2,000 respactively. On g pro rata basis the
revenue and loss would have besn expected to be £519,000 and £5,000 had the acquisition taken place on 1 January 2022,

The revenue and nat profit of GX Sécurité Srl since the acquisition dats included in the Consclidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income for the year endad 31 December 2022 were £139,000 and £Nil respectively. On a pro rata basis the
revenue and profit would have been expected to be £279,000 and £Nil had the acquisition taken place on 1 January 2022,

The revenus and net boss of Firetec, Sarl singe the acquisition date Includad In the Consolidated Statament of Comprehensive
Income for the year ended 31 December 2022 were £185,000 and £38,000 respectively. On & pro rata basis the revenue and
loss wolld have been expected to be £370,000 and £76,000 had the acqulsition taken place on 1 January 2022,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

27 Acquisitions continued

Tha revenus and net profit of TAB Brandschutz G.m.b.H. since the acquisition date included in the Consclidated Statement of
Comprshensive Incame for the year ended 31 Decermnbar 2022 wara £427,000 and £48,000 respectivaly. On a pra rata basis the
revenue and loss would have been expected tc be £854,000 and £96,000 had the acquisition taken place on 1 January 2022,

The: revenus and nst profit of Faclities Fire Protection Limited sincs the acquisition date included In the Consolidated Statsment of
Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 December 2022 weres £507,000 and £22,000 respectively. On a pro rata basis the
revenue and loss would have been expected to be £2,388,000 and £88,000 had the acquisition taken place on 1 January 2022,

The 1eveniue and net profit of Fire-Ex G.m.b.H. since the acquisition date included in the Consolidated Staterment of
Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 December 2022 were £304,000 and £47,000 respectively, On a pro rata basis the
revenus and loss would have been expected to be £1,215,000 and £188,000 had the acguisition taken place on 1 January 2022,

28 Group undertakings

The Group wholly awns the entire issued and voting ordinary share capital of all the subsidiaries listed.

Country of registration or

Aothity necrporation and opesstion

Advanced Fre Protection Limited Fire protection Wales
AFS Flre and Security Limited Fire protection England
Alarm Masters S.A. Fire protection Belgium
Alfa Provent Sr Fire protection Belgium
All-Protec NV, Fire protection Belgium
AL.R. sarl Fire protection LLuxembaourg
Amberfire Limited Fire protection England
Ansul BV, ’ Firs pratection The Notharlands
Ansul Solutions BV, Fire protection The Netherlands
Ansul S.A. Fire protection Belgium
Ansul Belgium S.A. Fire protection Beigium
ASGO Extinguishers Company Limited Fire protection Scotland
Braco BV.BA Fire protection Belgium
Blesherger G.m.b.H. Fire protection Austria
Blusdesign B.V. Fire protection The Netherands
Boensma B.V, Fire protection The Netherlands
Braho Brandpraventie B.V. Fire protection The Netheriands
Brandpreventie Groep B.V. Fire protection The Netherlands
City Fire Protection and Maintenance Services LLP Fire protection England
Dania Brandteknik Aps Fire protection Denmark
DG Security B.V.B.A. Intruder alamms Belgium
Dimex Technics S.A, Fire protectlon Belgium
Facilitles Fire Protection Uimitad Hre protection England
Feuerschutz Helmann G.m.b.H. Fira protection Germary
Fira-Ex G.m.b.H. Fire protection Austria
Fira Industry Speciallsts Limited Fire protaction England
Flrapoint Senvices Limited Fire protaction England
Firs Protection Holdings Limited Sub-holding England
Fira Protection System Sr Fire protection Belglum
Firetec Sari Fire protection Luxembourg
Florian Feuerschutz G.m.b.H. Fire protection Awustria
GG Fire Protection Limited Fire protection England
GFA Premier Limited Fire protection England
GX Securite Sri Fire protection Belgium
Hoyles Limitad Sub-holding England
Hoyles Fire & Safety Limited Flre protaction England
importox S.A, Fire protaction Belgium
Kuhn Feuerschutz G.mb.H, Fire protection Germany

5 4 London Security plc
Annual Report and Accounts 2022



28 Group undertakings continued

Country of ragistration o

Activity incorparation and operation

Le Chimiste Spri Fire protecticn Belghum
Linde Brandmateriel Aps Fire protection Denmari
LS UK Fire Group Limitad Sub-hokding England
Ludwig Brandschutztechnik G.m.b.H. Fire protection Germany
L. W. Safety Limited Fire protection England
Naubranderniburger Feusrschutz Lange G.m.b.H. Fire protectlon Germany
Niemeyer Feuerschutz G.m.b.H. Fire protection Germany
Noris Feuerschutzgarate G.m.b.H. Fire pratection Austria
Nu-Swift [Enginasring} Limited Fire pretection England
Nu-Swift Brandbevelliging B.M. Fire pratectlon Ths Netherlands
Nu-Swift International Limited Fire protection England
Ona Protect Sarl Fire protection France
PMP Manus G.m.h.H. Fire prataction Austria
Pravent Brandbeveiliging B.V. Fire protection The Netherlands
Pyrotec Fire Protectlon Limited Fire protection England
Record Brandbeveiliging B.V. Fire protection The Nstherlands
52 Fire Soiutions Uimited Fire protection England
Security Alarm Service Company Sprl Fire protection Belglum
Security Service S {niruder glarms Belgium
Somatl FIE N.V, Fire protection Belgiurn
TAB Brandschutz G.m.b.H. Fire protection Germany
Total Fire-Stop G.m.b.H. Fire protaction Austria
The General Fire Appliance Co. Limited Sub-holding England
Triangle Incendie SAF Fire protection France
Trium NV Intruder alarms Belgium
Tunbridge Waells Fire Protection Limited Fire protection England
TVF (UK) Limited Fire protection England

SLININILVLS TYIONVYNIL

With the exception of the Parant Company's 100% interest in Fire Protection Holdings Limited, the sharas in the remaining
Group undertakings are held by subsidiary undertakings. Addresses and contact details for these subsidiaries are given inside
the back cover, LS UK Fre Group Limited's and Fire Protection Holdings Limited's registered address is: Premier House, 2
Jubilee Way, Eland HX5 90,

The following subsidiaries have taken advantage of exemption from audit under Section 472a of the Companies Act 2006:

Advancad Fra Protection Limited, AFS Fire and Safety Limited, ASCO Extinguishers Company Limited, Facilities Fire Protection
Limited, Firepoint Services Limited, Fire Protection Holdings Limited, GC Fire Protection Umited, GFA Premier Limited,

Hoyles Lmited, Hoylas Fire & Safaty Limited, LS UK Fire Group Limited, LW, Safety Limitad, Nu-Swift Internationai Limited,
Nu-Swift {Engineering) Limitad, Premier Fire Limitad, Pyrotec Fire Prctection Limited, 82 Flre Solutions Limited, The General
Fre Appliance Co. Uimited, Tunbridge Wells Fire Protection Limited, TVF (UK) Limited, Bata Fire Protection Limited, KW Fire
Protection Limited, Hydre Firg Limited and ABC Fire Pratection (Halifax) Limited.

Hydro Fire Limited and ABC Fire Protection {Halifax) Limited share the registered address: Premier House, 2 Jublise Way,
Elland HX5 8DY.

in order to comply with the Companies, Partnerships and Groups (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2015 the Group is
no longer agle to taks advantage of Saction 410 of the Companies Act 2008 to disclose only its principal subsidiaries in the
financial staterments, Additional wholly owned subsidiaries, all of which are dormant, are:

BWH Manutacturing Limited, Gowley Fire Limited, Fire Reliant Limited, Green Cross Limited, KDN Fire Protection Limited,

L. & P Fire Safety Equipment Limited, LS Fire Group Limited, Modarn Fire Extinguisher Services Limited, Premler Fire Limited,
North Staffs Fire Limitad, Nu-Swift Limited, Unitad Fire Alarms Uimited and Wilts Fire Limited all shars the registerad address:
Pramier House, 2 Jubllss Way, Elfand HX5 SO,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

28 Group undertakings continued

15t Quate Flre Limited, Assured Fire Protection & Safoty Limited, Flrobreak Hire Sacurities Limited, Fire Safety Services Scotland
Limited and Swift-N-Sure (Fire Appliances) Limited all shars the registered address: Unit 1.1, Festival Court, Brand Place,
Glasgow G51 1DR, '

Alexander Systems Limited, Cleave Fire Protection Limited, Fire Services and Supplies Limited, Firex UK Limited, MK Fire Limited,
Thames Valley Fire Protection Limited, Trafalgar Compllance Services Limited, TVF Alarms Limited, TVF Systems Services
Limited and Ulysses Fire Services Limited all share the registerod address: 56/69 Queans Road, High Wycombe HP13 6AH,

Fyrotec Fire Detection Limited has the reglstered address: Caburn Enterprise Park, Ringmaer BNS 5NP.

City Fire Protection Services Limited and Tower Fire Alarm Services Limited share the registerad address: Trentoh House, £59a
Imperiat Way, Croydon, CRO 4RR.

Amberfire Limited and Firestop Services Limited share the registered address: Unit 15, Cedar Parc, Lincoln Road, Doddington,
Lincolnshire LNG 4RR.

All of these entities have been included within the congalidation.

29 Ultimate parent undertaking and controlling party

The Parent Company regards EQI Fire SARL, a company registered in Luxembourg, as {ts ultimate parent undsrtaking through
its 80% interest in London Security pic. The Directors regard the Eden and Arlane Trusts as the ultimate controlling parties
through their controlling interest in EQI Firg SASL and Tristar Fire Corp. ’

30 Related party transactions
All related party transactions are conducted on an arm's length basis.

During the year the Group incurred costs amounting to £734,774 (2021: £706,574) in respect of the Exscutive Directors
including the Head Office and other expansas under the Servicas Agreemant referred to in the Directors’ Remuneration Report.

The Group recharged and was reimbursed £62,000 (2021: £63,000) in retation to the Services Agreement by Andrews Sykas.
Andrews Sykes is related through common control,

The balance disclosed in note 16 as being due from related undertakings is with EFS Property Holdings Ltd., a company
controlied by J.G. Murray. The amount outstanding at the year end reiates entirely to transactions in the year.

The Group made sales to Andrews Sykes in relation to fire protection in the year of £12,626 (2021: £8,773).

The Group made sales to fire companies in Switzerland controlled by J.G. Mumray in the year of £448,658 (2021: £434,177),
The Group mads purchases from Fire Industry Specialists Limited in the year of £493,016 (2021: £638,790).

Fire Industry Spacialists Limited declarad a dividend in the year of £Nil (2021: £601,923) to LS UK Fire Group Limited.

The Group has chosen fo disclosa the full year's transaction with Fire Industry Speciafists afthough it became a 100%
subsidiary in August 2022,

The Group incurred £105,000 {2021: £156,000) of expenditura an bahalf of J-J. Murray durling the year, This amount was
reimbursed In the year.

The Group incurred £4,000 (2021: £6,00C) of expendlture on behalf of J-P. Mutray during the year, This amount was reimbursed
in the ysar.

31 Post balance shaet avents
Subsequant to the year end the Group has completed the acquisition of further service contracts for a total of £2,480,000
(2021 £4,117,000),
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Parent Company balance sheet

as at 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Notes £'000 £000
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 2 672 727
Investmants 3 49,804 49804
50,476 50,531
Current assets
Debtars 4 1,132 920
Cash at bank and in hand 2,656 2,439
3,788 3,359
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Borrowings 5 (311) 619
Creditors 6 (344) (301}
(665) @20
Net current assets 3,133 2,439
Total assets (ess current liabilities 563,609 52970
Craditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Borrowings 5 - (311)
Derivative financial instruments 8 - )
- (316)
Net assets 53,609 52,654
Capital and reserves
Called up shars capital 9 123 123
Share premium account 344 344
Capital redemption reserve fund 1 1
Profit and loss account 53,141 52,186
Total shareholders’ funds 53,609 52,654

The Parent Company’s profit for the year was £11,266,000 (2021: £12,442,000).
The registered number of the Company is 00053417,

The notes on pages 59 to 62 are an integral part of these financlal statements.

The financial statements on pages 57 and 58 were approvad by the Beard of Directors on 19 May 2023 and wers signed on its

behalf by:

J.G. Murray
Chairman
18 May 2023
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Annual Repart and Accounts 2022

57

SINIWILYLS TVIONYNIZ



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Parent Company statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2022

Caked up Shars Cepital Profit
ghara premium redempiion andloss  Shareholders'
capital reseve resena account funds
£000 £:000 £000 2000 £000
At 1 January 2021 123 344 1 49,551  50,01¢
Total comprehensive Income for the year
Profit for the financial year —_ s - 12,442 12,442
Contributinns hy and distributions to owners of the Company:
- dividends - - - (9,807) (9,807
At January 2022 123 344 1 52,186 52,654
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the financial year - - - 11,286 11,266
Gontributions by anc distributions to ownars of the Company:
—dividends - — - (10.298) (10,298)
- purchase of own shares — - - {13) {13)
At 31 Deceamber 2022 123 344 1 53,141 53,609

The notes on pages 59 to 62 are an integrai part of thess financial statements.
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Notes to the Parent Company financial statements

for the year ended 31 Dacember 2022

1 Principal accounting policies
Basis of accounting
London Security plc Is a2 public company limitad by shares and incorporated and domiciled in the United Kingdom.

These financial statements weare prepared In accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102 "The Financial Raporting
Standard applicable in the UK and the Repubific of reland” (*FRS 102"), The functional and presentation currency of these
financial statements is Sterling.

In these financial statements, the Company Is considered to be a quatifying entity (for the purposes of this FR8} and has applied
the exemptions avallable under FRS 102 in respect of the following disclosures:

& reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding from the beginning to the end of the year;
o Statement of Cash Flows and related notes; and
» key management perscnnel compensation,

As the conselidated financial statements of Londen Security plc include the equivalent disclosures, the Company has also
taken the exemptions under FRS 102 available In respect of the following dlsclosures:

e presanting a Parent Cormpany profit and loss account under Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006; and

e the disclosures required by FRS 102.11 “Basic flnanclal instruments” and FRS 102.12 "Other financial instrument issues” in
respect of financial instruments not falling within the fair value accounting rules of Paragraph 364} of Schadule 1.

These Parent Company financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, under the historical cost
convention as modified by revaluation of financlal Babifities held at fair value through profit and loss in accordance with the
Companies Act 2006 and applicable accounting standards in the United Kingdom. The Directors have prepared these financial
statements on the fundamental assumption that the Company is a golng concern and wili continue to trade for at least 12
months following the date of approval of the financlal statements. In determining whether the Company's financial statements
should be prepared on a going concerm basis, the Directors have considered the factors likely to affect future performance. The
Directors have reviewed trading and cash flow forecasts as part of the going concern assessment and based on thig have the
expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

A summary of the mors impaortant acccunting policies, which have baen consistently applied, is set out below.

Tanglble fixed assets
The cost of tangibie fixed assets Is their purchase cost or intemai production costs, together with any incidental costs of acguisition.

Depreclation is provided for on all tangible fixed assets on the stralght line method at rates calculated to write off the cost or
valuatlon Jass estimated residual values over the estimated lives of the assets. The annual rates are as follows:

Share In alrerait 5%

Fixed assets are reviewed for impalrment if events or changes In circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be
recoverable. Any impairment in value Is charged to the profit and loss account.

Investmsents
Investments in subsidiary undertakings are included at cost unlass, in the opinion of the Directors, an impairment has cccurred,
in which case the deficiency is charged to the Parent Company's profit and loss account.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is pravided on timing differances which arise from the inclusion of incoms and expenseas In tax assessments
in periods different from those in which they are recognised in the financial staternents. Deferred tax is not reccgnised on
permanent differences arising because certain types of income or expense are non-taxable or are disallowable for tax, or
because certain tax charges or allowances are greater or smaller than the corresponding Incame or expense.

Deferred tax is provided in respect of the additional tax that will be paid or avoided on differences between the amount at
which an asset (other than goodwilly or liability is recognised in a business combination and the corresponding amount that
can be deducted or assessed for tax, Goodwill is adjustad by the amount of such deferred tax,
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Parent Company financial statements
continued
for the year ended 31 December 2022

1 Principal accounting policies continuad

Deferred tax continued

Defarred tax is measured at the tax rate that is expected to apply ta the reversal of the related difference, using tax rates
enactad or substantively enacted at the balance shest dats.

Unrelieved tax Icsses and other defarred tax assets are recognlsed only to the extent that is it prebable that they will be
recovered against the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future taxable profits.

Finance arrangement costs and interest rate caps
Costs of arranging bank loans and interest rate caps are treated as a deduction from the loan liabillty and are amortised over
the lives of the relevant foans,

Derivative financial instruments
Oerivative financial instruments are recagnised at fair value, Tha gain or ioss on remeasurement to fair value is recognised
Immadiately in profit or loss,

Dividend distribution
Cividend distribution to the Parent Company's sharsholders Is recegnised in the financial stataments when pald, in the case of interim
dividends, or in the period in which the dividends are spproved by the Parent Company's sharehalders, in the case of final dividends.

2 Tangible assets

Share in
arcraft
£000
Cost
At 1 January 2022 and 31 December 2022 781
Accumulated depreclation
At 1 January 2022 54
Charge for the year 55
At 31 December 2022 109
Net book amount
At 31 December 2022 672
At 31 Deceamber 2021 727
3 Investmants
Sheres In
subsidiary
undertakings
£000
Cost
At 1 January 2022 and 31 December 2022 49,804
The Directors believe that the carrying value of the Investrents is supported by their underlying net assets.
A full list of subsidiary undertakings Is provided in note 28 of the Group accounts.
4 Debtors
2022 2021
£'000 £'000
Amounts falling due within one year
Amounts owed by-Group undertakings 288 76
income tax recoverable 846 844
1,132 920

Amounts owed by Group undertakings are unsecured, Intarest fres, have no fixed date of repayment and are repayable en demand.
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6 Borrowings

2022 2021
2000 000
Non-current {amounts falling due in more than one year}
Bank borrowings:
~In one o twoe years - 311
- between two and five years - —
- 31
Cuirenl famounts falling due within cne year or on demand)
Bank borrowings 31 619
Total bormowings 3N 930

Interest rates {including the hank’s margin) on the bank foans in existence during the year averaged 3.91% {2021: 1.99%)
par annum. Bank loans are stated net of unamertised finance arrangement costs of £4,000 (2021: £15,000), of which £Nil
{2021: £4,000) is tc be amortised after more than cne year.

The Directors consider that the fair values cf the bank loans are not materially differant from their book values.

The carrying amourts of the Company's borrowings, all of which are floating rate financial liabilities, are denominated in the
following cumrencies:

Welghted Weighted
average average
Total Interast Total interest
2022 rate 2021 rate
£:000 2022 £000 2021
Currency
Sterling 311 3.91% 930 1.99%
311 391% 930 1.99%
6 Creditors
2022 2021
200 £7000
Amcunts owed to Group undertakings 55 —
Accruals and deferred income 289 301
344 301
Amounts due to Group undertakings are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.
7 Deferred tax
The deferred tax asset comprises:
Amounit recognised Amount unrecogrised
2022 2021 2022 2021
£000 £000 £000 £000
|osses - - 1,428 1,428
Deferrad tax asset - - 1,428 1,428

The unrecoverable tax loss carrled forward is £5,712,000 (2021 £5,712,000).

Ceferred tax is measured on a non-discounted basls at the tax rate that is expected to apply in the periods in which timing
differences will reverse, based on tax rates and laws substantively enactsd at the balance sheet date, being a rate of 25%.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the Parent Company financial statements
continued

for the year ended 31 Decamber 2022

8 Derivative financial instruments

2022 2021

Agaata Liabllitles Assets Liabtittes

£'000 £1000 £1000 £'600

'nterest rate agreements - - - 5

Tha Company entered into an interest rate agreement which caps SONIA at 1.3807%. The agresment took sffect from May 2018 and
remalned In effect until the loan was repaid in April 2023, The fair value at the year end is calculated based on obsarvable interest rates.

9 Called up share capital
2022 022 202 2021
Numbar £'000 Numiber 2000
Allotted, callact up and fully paid
Ordinary shares of 1p each 12,260,977 123 12,261,477 123

Thera wers no outstanding options at 31 December 2022,
The mid-market price of the Company’s sharas at 31 Decamber 2022 was £28.50 and the range during the year was £38.50 to £22.50,

The Parant Company had no smployees during the year (2021; Nil).

The remuneration pald o the Parent Company auditor in respect of the audit of the Group and Parent Company financial statements
for the year ended 31 Dacernber 2022 is set out in note 7 fo the Group financial statements.

The Board is racommending the payment of a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2022 of £0.42 per crdinary
share (2021: £0.42).

10 Commitments and contingent liabilities

Tha Parant Company had no financial or other commitments at 31 December 2022 (2021: £Nil).

The Parsnt Company was party to a cress guarantee under which it guaranteed the borrowings of certain of its subsidiary
undertakings. At 31 Decamber 2022 this guarantes amountad to £743,0600 (2021: £2,118,000). No loss is expected to arise
from this guarantes.

H Ultimate parent undertaking and controlling party

The Parent Gompany regards ECI Fire SARL, a company registared in Luxembourg, as its ultimate parert undertaking through
its 80% interest in London Security pic. The Directors regard the Eden and Arlane Trusts as the ultimate controlling parties
through their controlling Interest in EO! Fire SARL and Tristar Fire Corp,

12 Related party transactions
All related party transactions are conducted on an arm's length basis.

During the year the Company Incurred costs amounting to £509,395 (2021 £502,238} in respect of the Exacutive Ciractors,
including the Head Office and other expenses under the Services Agreement referted to in the Directors’ Remuneration Report.

The Company recharged and was reimbursed £62,000 (2021: £63,000) in refation {c the Services Agreement by Andrews Sykes.
Andrews Sykes is related throtigh common control.

The Company incurred £105,000 (2021: £156,000) of expenditure on behalf of J-J. Murray during the year. This amount was
raimbursed in the year.

The Company incurrad £4,000 {(2021: £6,000) of expenditure on behalf of J-P. Murray during the ysar. This amount was reimbursed
in the year.

The Company has taken advantage of the exemption available under FRS 102 "Related Party Disclosures” from disclasing
transactions betwesen related parties within the London Security ple Group of companies.
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

NCTICE IS GIVEN THAT the Annual General Mesting of London Security plc {the "Company”) will be he'd at 2 Jubilee Way,
Elland, West Yorkshirs HXS 90, on 29 June 2023 et 11.30 am for the following purposes:

You will be askad to consider the following rasclutions as ordinary resolutions:

1.

a2 o A~ N

To receive the financial statements for the year ended 31 Dacember 2022 and the Reports of the Directors and Auditor and
the Diractors’ Remuneration Report for that year.

To re-elect J-J. Murray as a Diractor, who retires by rotation under article 23.2 of the Gompany's articles of assoclation.
To re-elect E. Sobag as a Uiractor, who retires by rotation under article 23.2 of the Company’s articles of association.
To re-elect H, Shouler as a Director, whao retires by rotation under article 23.2 of the Company's articles of association.
To declare a final dividend In respect of 2022 of £0.42 per ordinary share.

That Grant Themton UK LLP ke re-appointed as auditor of the Company te hold office from the conciusion of this Meeting
until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting at which accounts are laid before the Company and that its
remunaration be fixed by the Directors.

That the Directors be generally and unconditionally authorised in accordance with Section 549 of the Companles Act 2006
{the "Act”) to exarcise all the powers of the Company to allot relevant securities (as defined in Section 550 of tha Act) up to
an aggregate nominal valus equal to the whole of the authorised but unissusd share capital of the Company immediately
fallowing the passing of this resolution, provided that such authority shall (unless and to the extent previously revoked,
varied or renewed by the Company in general mesting) expire at the conclusion of five years from the date this resolution

Is passed, provided that such authority shall aflow the Company to make an offer or enter into an agreement which would
or might require relevant securities tc be allotted after the expiry of such authority and the Cirectors may allot relevant
securities in pursuance of any such offer or agresment as if the authority conferred by this resclution had not expired.

You will be asked to consider the following resclutions as special resolutions:

8.

That, subject to the passing of resclution 7 above, the Directors be and are empowered pursuant ta Saction 570 of the Act
to allot equity securities {within the meaning of Section 564 of the Act} of the Company for cash pursuant to the authority
conferred by resolution 7 above as f Section 561 of the Act did not apply to such allotment, provided that this power shall
be fimitad to:

() the allotment of equity securities in connhection with or pursuant to an offer by way of rights to the holders of ordinary
shares and other persons entitled to participate in such offer In proportion {as nearly as may be) to their respective
holdings of ordinary shares, subject only to such exclusions or other arangements as the Directors may consider
necessary or expedient to deal with fractional entitternents or legal or practical problems under the laws of any territory
or the regulations or requirements of any regulatory body or any stock exchange in any territory; and

(i) the allctment [other than pursuant to (i) above) of equity securities up to an aggregate nominal amount of £6,131 and
such power shall expire on the dats of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company or 15 months aftsr the date of
the passing of this resolution (whichever is the earlier) but so that the Company may before such expiry make an offer
or agreernent which would or might require equity securitiss to be allotted after such expiry and the Directors may allot
equlty securities pursuant to such an offer or agreement as If the power conferrad by this resolution had not expirad.
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Notice of Annual General Meeting continued

9. That the Company be and is generally and unconditionally authorised for the purposes of Section 701 of the Act to make
one or more market purchases {as defined in Section 701(2) of the Act) on tha London Stock Exchange of erdinary shares
of 1 pence each in the capital of the Company {“ordinary shares") provided that:

() the maximum aggregate number of ordinary shares authorised to be purchased is 500,000 shares;
{if) the minlmum price which may be paid for such shares is 1 pence per share;

{il) the maximum price (exclusive of expenses) which may be paid for such shares is not mare than 5% above the average
of the middle markst quotations for the Company's ordinary shares derived from the London Stock Exchange Daily
Official List for the five business days immediately preceding the day on which the purchase of the ordinary shares is
contracted to take place;

{iv) the authorlty conferred shall expire at the conclusion of the next Annuat General Mesting of the Company or 15 months
aftar the passing of this resolution {whichever is the earlier}; and

{v) the Company may make a centract to purchase its own shares under the authority conferred prior to the expiry of such
authority which will or may be executad wholly or partly after the expiry of such authority and may make a purchase of
its own shares in pursuance of any such contract.

By order of the Board
R. Pollard Registered office
Company S ry Premier Housea
19 May 2023 2 Jubilee Way
Eliand
West Yorkshire
HX5 90Y

Notes

1, The Company confirms that shareholders are able to attend in perscn should they wish to do so, However, we strongly
encourage shareholders to vote on all resolutions by completing the enclosed form of proxy for use at that Meeting, which
you are requestad to raturn in accordance with the insfructions on the form.,

2. The outcoeme of the resolutions will as usual be determined by sharsholder vote based on the proxy votes we receive, You
are strongly encouraged to vota by proxy on the resolutions contained in the AGM Notice. You are encouraged to appoint
the “Chairman of the Meeting™ as your proxy rather than anather person who will not be permitted to attend the Meeting,

3. A vote withheld is not a vote in law. which means that the vote will not be counted In the calculation of votes for or against
the resolution. Iif ne voting Indication is glven, your proxy will vote or abstain from voting at his or her discretion. Your proxy
will vote (or abstain from voting) as he or she thinks fit in relation to any other matter which Is put before the Meeting.

Appointment of proxy using hard copy form of proxy

4. The notes to the form of proxy explain how to direct your proxy on how to vote on each resolution or withhold their vote.
To appoint a proxy using the form of proxy, the form must be:
{8) completed and signed;

(b} sent or deliverad to Nu-Swift international Limited, Premler House, 2 Jubilee Way, Elland HX5 9DY; and
(c) received no later than 48 hours before the time of the Mesting.

In the case of a member which is a company, the form of proxy must be executed under its common seal or signed
on its behalf by an officer of the company or an attorney for the company. Any power of attormney or any other authority
under which the form of proxy is signed (or a duly certified copy of such power or authority) must be Included with the
form of proxy.
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Netes continued

Appointment of proxy electronically via www.signalshares.com

5. If you wish, you will bs abla to vote electronically using the link www.signalshares.com. You will need to log Into your Signal
Sharas account or registor if you have not praviously done so. To register you will need your Investor Code; this Is detailed
on your share certificate or available from our registrars, Link Group. You can vote via www.signalshares.com by logging
on and selacting the 'Proxy Voting' link. If you have not previousty registered for electronic communications, you will first
be asked to register as a new user, for which you will require your investor code (VC) (which can be found on your share
certificate), family name and postcade (if resident in the UK),

Appointment of proxy by joint members

6. In the case of appointment of a proxy by Joint sharehalders, the signature of any one of them will suffice, but if a holder
other than the first-named holder signs, it will help the registrars if the nams of the first-named holder is given,

Changing proxy instructions

7. To change your proxy instructions, simply submit a new proxy appointmeant using the methods set out above. Note that the
cut-off time for receipt of proxy appcintments (see above) alsc applies in refation to amended instructions; any amended
proxy appeintment received after the relevant cut-off time will be disregarded.

if you submit more than one valid proxy appeintment, the appointment received last bafore the latest time for the receipt of
proxies will take precadence.

Termination of proxy appointments

8. In order to revoke a proxy instruction you wili need ta inform the Company by sanding a signed hard copy notice clearly
stating your intention to revoke your proxy appolntment to Nu-Swift International Limited, Premier House, 2 Jubilea Way,
Eiand HX5 90Y. In the case of a member which is a company, the revocation notice must be executed under its common
soal or signad on its behalf by an officer of the company or an attomey for the campany. Any power of attarney or any other
authority under which the revecation notice is signed {or a duly certified copy of such power or authority) must bs included
with the revacation notice.

The revocation notice must be recsived no later than 48 hours before the Mesting,

If you attempt o ravoke your proxy appointment but the revocation is received after the tima specified then, subject to the
paragraph directly below, your proxy appointment will remain valid.

Appdaintment of a proxy does not preclude you from attending the Mesting and voting In person. If you have appointed a
proxy and ettend the Masting in person, your proxy appeintment will automatically be terminated.

Issued shares and total voting rights

9. As at 9 am on 19 May 2023, the Company’s Issued share capital comprised 12,259,977 shares of 1 pence each, Each
ordinary share carries the right to one vete at a genaral meeting of the Company and, therefore, tha total number of voting
rights in the Company as at 3 am on 19 May 2023 was 12,259,977,

Documents on display
10. The register of Directors' interests will be available for inspection at the registered office of the Company from 19 May 2023
until the time of the Mesting and for at least 15 minutes prior to the Meating and during the Mesting.

Communicatlon
11. Except as provided above, members who have gereral querles about the Meeting should uss the following method of
communication (no other methods of communication will be accapted);

e caling 01422 372852.

You may net use any slectronic address provided sither:
(@) in this Notice of Annual Generaf Masting; or

() in any related documents (Including the form of proxy),
o communicate with the Company.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Group companies

The United Kingdom

Advanoad Fire Protection Limited
Unlt Tp3 Meln Avenus

Traforest Industrial Estate
Fontypridd GF37 SUR

Tal: 01443 843827
Email:  Info@afpwalgs.com
Wabsite, afpwales.com

AFS Fire and Securlty Limited
Buzzard Gourt

Mullacott Induatrial Estate
ilfracombe EX34 8PX

Tel: 01271 864 754
Wabsite: afsfireandsécurity.co.uk

ASCO Extingulshers Company Limited
Unit 1.1

Fastival Court

Brand Place

Glasgow G51 1DR

Tel: 0141 427 1144
Emait  customersordce@asco.uk.com
Website, www.ascolk.com

Beta Fire Protectien Limited
Unit 18

Wastem Road Indusirlaj Estats
Stratford-upon-Avon
Warwickahire CV37 0AH

Tal: 01780 202 050
Emai:  info@betafire,co.uk
Wabsite: www.betafireprotaction.com

Clty Flre Protaction and Maintenance
Services LLP

Trenton House

B9A imperal Way

Crayden CRO 4AR

Tal: 0208 648 7786
Emal:  admin@cityfire.co.uk
Website: www.cltyfire.co.uk

Flrastop Services Lirnitad
Unit 18

Cadar Parc

Lincoln Road

Coddington

Lincolnshire LINS 4RR

Tal 01507 723322
Emel:  enqulies@live-stop.co.uk
Wabsita: www.firastopsenvces.co.uk

Fire Industry Specialists Limited
Lnit 156

Cadar Pare

Lingoln Road

Doddington

Lincelnshire ENG 4RR

Tek 01607 522 488
Emal;  enquides@fisiid.couk
Wabslte: www.llsltd.co.uk
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Amberfire Limited
Unit 15

Cedar Pare

Lincoin Road
Doddington
Uncolnshire LNG 4RR

Teh 1673 885 229
Emal:  info@ambear-fire.co.uk
Webslte; www.amber-fire.co.uk

Facllitlas Fire Protecticn Limited
Badgemore House

Badigemors

Heriey-On-Thames

RGS 4NA

Tel: 01296 615 700
Emall:  sdmin@faclitlesfire_com
Websie. www.facilitiesfirs.com

Flrepoint Services Limited
Unlt 2

Longridge Court

Barrington Industrial Estate
Badlington NE22 7DF

Tal: 0181 261 2233
Emal:  Info@firepointsarvices,co.uk
Wabsite: www.firepointservices.co.uk

GC Flrs Protactlon Limited
Pramier House

2 Jublles Way

Elland

Waest Yorkshire HXG 9DY

Tel: 0208 391 7310
Emal:  customerservice@pcfireprotection.co.uk
Wobalte: www.gclireprotection.co.uk

GFA Premier Limited
Premier House

2 Jubilee Way

Elland

West Yorkshire HX5 9DY

Tek 01422 377 521
Emed:  customer.service@gfapramler.co,uk

Hoyles Fire & Safety Limited
Premier House

2 Jublles Way

Efland

Wast Yorkshire HX5 9DV

Tal: 01422 314 351
Emal:  customar.servica@hoylas.co.uk
Wehalta; www.hoyles.co.uk

KW Fire Protaction Limited
Premier House

2 Jubfiee Way

Ellanc

Wast Yorkshira HXS DY

Tek 61 628 9379
Emall:  snquiries@kwiire.co.uk
Website: kwflra.co.uk

L. W, Safety Limited
Premier Houge

2 Jublae Way

Elland

West Yorkshira HX5 90Y

Tol: 01422 314 350
Email:  custormerservice@lwsafety.co.uk
Website: www.wsafety.co.uk

MK Fire Limited

58/89 Queens Road

High Wycombe
Buckinghameshire HP13 BAH

Tak: 01494 780 744
Emnal:  customerservice@mkfire.co.uk
Wobsite: www.mikfire.co.uk

Nu-5wift International Limited
Nu-Swift (Enginsering) Limited
Premler House

2 Jubiies Way

Hiand

Wost Yorkshire HXS 60Y

Tel: 01422 372 852
Emalt  customerservice@nu-swift.couk
Webstte: www.nu-swift.co.uk

Pyrotec Fire Protaction Limited
Cabum Enterprise Park

Ringmar

East Sussex BNS NP

Tek 0800 634 8953
Emal:  sales@pyratec.ca.uk
Webslte: www.pyrolec.co.uk

$2 Flre Solutions Limlted

Linit 14 Utteton Orive
Cannack W512 415

Tel; 0845 516 8186
Emall:  sales@s2fire.co.uk
Webslte: SZfire.couk

Tunbridge Wells Fire Protection Limited
Gaburn Entarprige Park

Ringrmet

East Sussax BN8 8NP

Tel: 01825 767 800
Emal:  custemarservice@twipitd.co uk
Wabsite: www.twiphd.co.uk

TVF (UK} Limited
50/89 Queans Rosd

High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire HE13 GAH

Tel: 01494 450 644
Emal:  customarsarvice@tvfitd.co.uk
Woabsite: www.ivilid.co.uk



Belgium

Alarm Masters S.A.

Hekkestraat 45
%308 Aalst

Tal: 00 32 5237 3409
Email.  Info@alarmmasters.ba
Webslte: www.alarrnimasters.be

Alta Prevent Srl

Rue de Massiricht 49
4@51 Beltice

Tal: 00 32 8766 8551
Emall:  info@affaprevent be
Wabsglta: www.alfapreventbe

All-Protec N.V.

42 Rue de I'Eglse
474G Lontzen Hevbesthal

Tl 00 32 8375 2044
Emal:  Info@al-protec.ba

Ansul S.A,

Ansut Selgium S.A.
Industrialaan 35

B-1702 Groot-Bijgaarden

Tel; 00 32 2467 7211
Email:  mall@ansulbe
Website: www.ansul.be

Dimex Technics S.A.

42 Rue de I'Eglso
4710 Lontzan Herbesthat

Tek 00 32 8788 0401
Emall.  Info@dimex-technics.be

Fire Protectlon System Sri
Chaussée de Louvain
406, B-1300 Wavre

Tel: 00 32 2366 9997
Email:  info@fre-protect.be
Wabslte: hitps:/fwww.lire-protectbe

GX Sécurité Srl

Alide de Wésomont 4a,
B-4190 Ferriéres

Tet: 00 32 8684 0320
Emall:  info@gxsecurite be

Importex S.A.

42 Rue de I'Eglise
4710 Lontzen Herbesthal

Tal: 00 32 8788 0242
Emal:  info@mportex.be

Security Alarm Service Company Srl
42 Rue ds I'Eglise
4710 Lontzen Herbesthal

Tek 00 32 8645 8789
Emall:  info@securityalarmservice.be
Website: www.securltyalarmaervica.ba

Somatl FIE NV,
Indusirielaan 19a

9320 Erembodegam

Tol 00 32 5386 2222
Email:  Info@somatifie.be
Wabsita: www.somatifle.be

Le Chimiste Sri

408 Chausas da Louvald
1300 Wawrs

Tel: 00 32 1086 8419
Emal:  Info@lechimisisba
Wabaite: www.bechim|ste.be

Braco B.V.

Hekkostraat 45
5308 Aaglst

Ted: 00 32 5321 4570
Emal:  mo@bracofireprataction.be

BC Security B.V,
Herseltsesteenwsg 72
3200 Aarschot

Tek: 00 32 1522 6670
Emall.  info@dcsecurity.be
Webslte: www.dcsscurity.be

Trlum N.V.

Herseltsesteenweg 72
3200 Aarschot

Tel: 00 32 78/15 BOBS
Emaill:  Info@trium.be
Webslte: www.ium.be

Security Service Srl
Herseltsesteenweg 72
3200 Aarschot

Luxemhourg

ALPRI sarl
10 Rue Robert Krieps
4702 Potange

Tal: 00 362 2631 3013
Emajfi.  alpiBalpl.iv
Wabslte: www.alpllu

Firatac sarl
Op Tomm §-7, Lu-6485
Wormerldange- Haut

Tek 00 362 31 51 38
Emal : info@firetec.lu
Woebsite : werw fratec.lu/

The Netheriands

Ansul BV,

Ansul Solutiong BV,
Platingstraat 15
8217 AR Lelystad

Tal: 0031 320 240864
Email:  nfo@ansul.ni
Wabsita: www.ansul.nl

Boensma Brandbevsiliging B.V.

Burenweg 268
7621 GX Bome

Tek 00 31 541 870040
Emalf:  info@bosnsmabrandbevailiging.n!
‘Wabaite: www.boensmabrandbevelliging.nl

Nu-Swift Brandbevelliging B.V.

Ringoven 45
6826 TP Amhem

Tal: 00 31 283 30330
Email:  info@nu-gwift.nl
Webslte: www.nu-swift.nl

NL Brandbavelliging B.V.
PQ Box 2087
6802 CB Armhermn

Tal: 00 40 248 2156
Emall:  info@nibrandbevelliging.nl
Website: www.nlbrandbevailiging.nl

Prevant Brandbeveiliging B.V.

Maasdijkseweg 107
2291 RJ Wateringan

Tal: Q0 31 174 526700
Emall:  info@prevent.brandbeveliging.nl
Website: www.preventbrandbeveiliging.nl

Record Brandbovelliging B.V.

Oostergracht 24
3783 1.Z Soest

Tel: 00 31 356 027966
Emall;  Info@recordbrancbevelliging.nl
Wahshie: www.recordbrandbeveiliging.nl

Braho Brandpreventie B.V,
Maasdikseweg 107
2291 PJ Wateringan

Tal: 00 31 793 410708
Email:  Info@braho.nl
Website: www.braho.nl

Biusdesign BV,

Rschte Tocht 7d
1607 BZ Zaandam

Tel: 00 31 318 508 369
Bmai Info@blusdesign.com
Wobsite; www.blusdagign.com

Brandpreverntie Groep BV,
Rachte Tocht 7d
1507 BZ Zaandam

Tel: 0031 75 831 5558
Emall.  Info@brandpreventiegroep.l
Website: www.brandpraventiegroap.nt
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Group companies continued

Denmark

Linde Brandmateriel Aps

Industrive] 51A
4000 Roskilde

Tel: 0033 31 3100
Email:  [lndebrand@irdebrand.dk
Wabsite: www.indstirand.dk

Dania Brandteknik Aps

Industrive] 514
4000 Roaldirta

Tek: 0046 6616 8100
Emal:  Info@flretrace.dk
Website: wwwifiretrace.dk

Austria

Total Fire-Stop Brandschutztechnlk G.m.b.H.

Tilmanngasse 5
1220 Wiers

Tel: 00 431 259 36310
Emai:  info@lotal.at
Webslte: www.totalat

Elesberger Ges.m.b.H.
Edsirassa 14
4060 Leonding

Tel; 0043732733224
Weobslte: www.bissbarger.at

Fire-ax G.m.b.H.
Brockhausengasss 36
AT-1220 Wian

Tel: 01 2826384
Emall.  office@fro-axat
Webslta: www.firo-ex.at

Norie Feuarschutzgerate G.m.b.H.
Baumkhrcheratrasse 2
8020 Graz

Tal: 004331671 1821
Emak  zentrale@norls.at
Waebsite: www.noris.at

P.M.P. Feuerldschgerite Produktions- und
Verirlebsges.m.bH

Puntigamer Stasse 127

8055 Graz

Tel: 00 43 316 48 15 86
Email:  offlce@pyrus-prmp.at
Wabsita: www.pyrus-pmp.at

Florian Feuerschutz G.m.b.H.

Dord 19
5732 Mhlbach im Pinzgau

Tel: 00 43 BE6B6 7450
Emal:  office@feuerschutz.at
Wabsite: www.euerschutz at
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France

One Protect sarl
Z.1. Sainte Agathe
Rus Lavolsier
57162 Horange

Tel 00 33 382 69 32 40
Emal:  contaci@oneprotectsart.com

Trlangle Incandle SAF
Rue Isgle Selliar 140
80130 Friville-Eucarbatin

Tel: 003332226999
Emalk  contact@triangleincendie.ir
Website: www.trlangleincendie.fr

Germany

LUDWIG Brandschutztechnlk G.m.b.H.

Gewerbastrasse 2
D-24382 Susderbrarup

Tek 00 49 4841 8242
Emal:  hio@brandschutziechnlk-ludwig.de
Wabsite: www.brandschutztechnii-ludwig.de

IFH Feuerschutz Hollmann G.m.b.H.
lhmerter Strassa 211
58875 Hamer

Tet 00 49 2372 81068
Emall:  info@feverschutz-hollmann.de
Wobslte: www.feuerachutz-hollmann.de

Kuhn Feuerschutz G.m.b.H,
Schimlckabargaweg 12
34576 Homberg/Efze

Tel: 00 49 5681 9944 10
Emall:  Info@kuhn-fauerschutz.de
Websita: www.kuhn-feuerschutz.de

Neaubrandenburger Fauerschutz Lange
a.m.bH,

Zu dan Hufen 3

17034 Neubrandenburg

Tel: 00 49 3954 2499 40
Email.  Info@feuarschutz-neubrandanburg.da
Webshte: www.fauerschutz-neubrandenburg.de

Niemeysr Feuerschuiz G.m.b.H.

Antonlus-Raah-Strafe 16,
DE-34123 Kassel

Tel: 00 49 6615 81822
Emall:  info@nlemeyer-fouerschutz.de
Wabsite: https:/www.rlemeysr-feuerschutz.da

TAB Brandschutzr G.m.b.H.

Segeiflegerdamm 92
DE-12487 Berlln

Tek 030632222680
Emalk  Info@ab-brandschutz.da
Wabslte: htps#tab-brandschutz,des
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